
Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

July 24, 2019 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

July 24, 2019  Page | 1 

 

California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity 
 

Board of Directors 
 

President, Lindsay Woods 
 

Vice President, Dean Wetter 
 

Secretary, Colin Miller 
 

Directors 
 

Ms. Lorena Cervantes 
Mr. Jim Friedl 

Mr. Larry Mazzuca 
Mr. Mathew Fuzie 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

10:00 a.m.- Wednesday, July 24, 2019 

 
CAPRI Office 

6341 Auburn Blvd., Suite A 

Citrus Heights, CA 95621 

(916) 722-5550 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: Agenda posting and meeting are done in accordance with Ralph M. Brown Act 
Government Code ∮ 54954.2 and 54953 

 
 



Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

July 24, 2019 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

July 24, 2019  Page | 2 

1. CALL TO ORDER   
   

2. INTRODUCTIONS  
   

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 

of the CAPRI not on the agenda.  No action may be taken on non-agenda items unless 
authorized by law.   
 
Welcome to our Board of Directors Meeting.  The Board encourages public 
participation.  If you desire to address the Board on any CAPRI related matter or item on 
the Agenda, you are asked to please fill out one of the speaker forms in the back of the 
meeting room and turn it in to the Executive Director.  When called upon, please come 
forward, and state your name and address before addressing the Board.  Please limit your 
comments to 3 minutes per speaker. 
 
Please note that if you address the Board on items NOT on the Agenda, the Brown Act 
does not allow discussion of such items.  Therefore, the Board may only do the following:  
refer the matter to staff, ask for additional information, request a report back, or give a 
very limited factual response. 

 

   
4. CLOSED SESSION CLAIMS  

 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.1, the Board must report in open session 
any action taken, or lack thereof, taken in closed session. 

 

 4.1 Liability & Property – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 
section § 54956.9(d)(1) 

 

 

 Risse v. Fulton-El Camino Recreation & Park District 
 Scott v. Fair Oaks Recreation & Park District 
 Shenson v. Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District 
 Claims resolved over $5,000.00 since last Board meeting 

 

 4.2 Anticipated Litigation Pursuant to Government Code 
section § 54956.9(d)(2) (significant exposure to litigation) 

 

  Two (2) potential cases  

 4.3 Worker’s Compensation – Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government 
Code section § 54956.9(d)(1) 

 

 

 Cruz v. Livermore Area Recreation & Park District  
 Freitas v. Durham Recreation & Park District 

 



Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

July 24, 2019 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

July 24, 2019  Page | 3 

5. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION  
 Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.1, the Board must report in open session 

any action taken, or lack thereof, taken in closed session. 
 

6. CONSENT ITEMS   
 The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be acted 

upon by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a Board member requests that 
an item be removed from the consent agenda and held for discussion. 

  

 6.1 Approval of CAPRI Board Minutes   
   June 13, 2019 6  
 6.2 LAIF Regular Monthly Statement   
   June 2019 11  

7. PULLED CONSENT ITEMS   

8. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS   
 The CAPRI Board of Directors will review and discuss taking appropriate action 

or inaction with respect to the following matters:   
     
 8.1 WC Program Review & Update 12  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss the performance of the CAPRI 
Workers’ Compensation program including evaluating recent 
trends, MPN participation, and the draft Workers’ Compensation 
Claims Kit to be disseminated to the membership. 

 

 
 8.2 MPN Participation Review 32  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss the current MPN Program 
participation and consider two requests for exemption as well as 
the remaining non-participating members. 

 
 

 8.3 CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Claims Management Manual Review 36  
 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss the proposed Workers’ 
Compensation Claims Management Manual to be utilized in 
order to assist the membership with implementation of new 
services provided by CAPRI. 

 

 
 8.4 NPA Return-To-Work Services Program Review  70  
 

 
 The Board shall review and discuss the performance of the 

Return to Work program available to the CAPRI membership. 
 

 
 8.5 WC Premium Allocation Formula Review 83  



Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

July 24, 2019 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

July 24, 2019  Page | 4 

 

 

 The Board shall review and discuss the CAPRI Workers’ 
Compensation Premium Allocation Formula and provide Staff 
with direction as to any desired changes for the FY20-21. 

 
 

 8.6 Member Notice of Intent to Withdraw from WC Program  84  
 

 

 The Board shall review and consider the Notice of Intent to 
Withdraw submitted by Auburn Area Recreation and Park District 
and provide Staff with direction as to how to proceed. 

 
 

 8.7 ADA Compliance Assessment Program Proposal Review  86  
 

 

 The Board shall discuss and review the status of discussions with 
ADA accessibility consultant, DAC, as it relates to an ADA 
Compliance assessment program and provide Staff with further 
direction as to how to proceed. 

 

 
 8.8 Consideration of Contract Extension with Gilbert & Associates 87  
 

 

 The Board shall discuss and consider authorizing the Executive 
Director to execute a contract with Gilbert & Associates for the 
provision of accounting services. 

 
 

 8.9 Resolution No. 2-2019 – Name Update 91  
 

 

 Per the request of LAIF, the Board shall discuss and consider 
adopting a formal resolution confirming the change of 
organization name in or about late 2006. 

 
 

 8.10 Proposed 2019-2020 Budget Review 94  
 

 
 The Board shall review, discuss, and adopt the 2019-2020 Budget 

for CAPRI. 
 

 

9. SPECIAL REPORTS   

 CAPRI consultants will report on the following topics:   
 9.1 Investment Status Reports – Public Financial Management 98  
 9.2 Insurance Market Update – Alliant Insurance Services 135  

10. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/STAFF REPORTS   

 The Executive Director and Staff will report on the following topics:   
 10.1 District Visits Update  136  
 10.2 CAPRI Office Update 141  
 10.3 CAPRI BOD Meeting Locations 142  
 10.4 CAPRI FY 19-20 Final Premium Allocations 143  
 10.5 New Member GMs Update 147  
 10.6 News Articles of Note 148  



Agenda           
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

July 24, 2019 
 

California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity  Regular Board Meeting 

July 24, 2019  Page | 5 

11. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS   

 11.1. Board Member Comments    

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS   
 This section is reserved for items identified by Board members and Staff as 

matters for future Board business. 
  

 TARGET DATE – SEPTEMBER/NOVEMBER 2019   
 12.1 2020/2021 WC Allocation Formula   
 12.2 New CAPRI Board Member Orientation Packet   
 12.3 Board Manual Review   
 12.4 Liability Claims Manual Review   
 12.5 Property Claims Manual Review   
 12.6 CAPRI Bylaws Revisions   

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS   
 The next CAPRI Board of Directors meeting will be held September 18, 2019 

at 10:00a.m. at the Arden Park Community Center at 1000 La Sierra Drive, 
Sacramento, CA 95864. 

  

14. ADJOURNMENT   
 
Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, you should contact CAPRI at (916) 722-5550.  Notification at 
least 72 hours prior will enable CAPRI to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 



CAPRI Board of Directors  Regular Meeting Minutes - March 19, 2019 

Page | 1 

 
   
 

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR PARK AND RECREATION INDEMNITY 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL TELEPHONIC MEETING 
 

June 13, 2019 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
The June 13, 2019 Board of Directors meeting was called to order at 10:01am. 
 
Members Present:  President Woods, Vice President Wetter, Secretary Colin Miller, 

Director Mathew Fuzie, Director Jim Friedl, Director Larry Mazzuca, and 
Director Lorena Cervantes. 

 
CAPRI Staff:   Mr. Matthew Duarte, Mr. Kirk Andre and Ms. Bebe Pearson 
 
Absent:   None. 
 
Others Present:  Mr. Byrne Conley (Gibbons & Conley) and Mr. Doug Wozniak (Alliant 

Insurance) 
 

2. INTRODUCTIONS: 
None.  
 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
None. 
 

4. CLOSED SESSION: 
No Closed Session items. 
 

5. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION: 
N/A 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

6.1  CAPRI Board Minutes 
  MOTION: 
 

Page 6 of 161



CAPRI Board of Directors Special Telephonic Meeting Minutes - June 13, 2019 

Page | 2 

 
   
 

Director Friedl made a motion to approve the consent items #6.1 – Board Minutes, 
May 22, 2019.  Director Cervantes seconded the motion.  

 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
7. PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: 

None. 
 
8. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS: 
 

8.1     WC Premium Allocation Formula 2019 – 2020  
The Board of Directors reviewed the proposed WC Premium Allocations and also 
evaluated whether a cap on year-to-year decreases would best serve the 
membership.  The Board discussed the need to further review the allocation formula 
at a later meeting. 

  
(1) MOTION: 

Director Miller made a motion to direct staff to fund the Workers’ Compensation 
program at the 70% confidence level with a SIR of $350,000 for the fiscal year 2019 – 
2020.  Director Mazzuca seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  
 
(2) MOTION: 
Director Fuzie made a motion to direct staff to impose a cap on Experience 
Modification Factor decreases at 35%.  Director Wetter seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
8.2     Liability/Property Premium Allocation Formula 2019 – 2020 
The Board of Directors reviewed the proposed WC excess premium increases and its 
impact on the pool at large.  The Board of Directors identified a GL Program funding 
target at the 70% Confidence level with a SIR at $750,000 as appropriate for the 
upcoming fiscal year.  The Board also identified the possibility of a $50,000 member 
deductible for wildfires in the light of the likely $1,000,000 per occurrence Wildfire 
deductible imposed by excess.  

Page 7 of 161



CAPRI Board of Directors Special Telephonic Meeting Minutes - June 13, 2019 

Page | 3 

 
   
 

 
 

(1) MOTION: 
Director Friedl made a motion to direct staff to fund the General Liability program at 
the 70% confidence level with an SIR of $750,000 for the fiscal year 2019 – 2020.  
Director Mazzuca seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  
 
(2) MOTION: 

Director Friedl made a motion to direct staff to fund the Property program at the 
70% confidence level with an SIR of $150,000 for the fiscal year 2019 – 2020.  
Director Mazzuca seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  
 
(3) MOTION: 

Director Friedl made a motion to direct staff to incorporate a $50,000 member 
deductible for wildfires and flood in the Property Memorandum of Coverage fiscal 
year 2019 – 2020.  Director Mazzuca seconded the motion.  
 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  
 

 
8.3 WC Program Excess Insurance Renewal 
The Board reviewed and discussed CAPRI’s WC Excess Insurance renewal options 
from CSAC-EIA.  The amount of the quote increased approximately 20% from the 
prior year and is attributable to CAPRI’s loss history and the increased total payroll of 
the membership. 
 
(1) MOTION: 

Vice President Wetter made a motion to renew the WC Program Excess Insurance 
policy with CSAC for the fiscal year 2019 – 2020 at a total cost of approximately 
$920,000.  Director Fuzie seconded the motion. 
 
 

Page 8 of 161



CAPRI Board of Directors Special Telephonic Meeting Minutes - June 13, 2019 

Page | 4 

 
   
 

Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  
 

 
8.4     GL/Property Excess Insurance Renewal 
The Board reviewed and discussed the proposed renewal for General Liability and 
Property Excess insurance. The current estimated premium for General Liability at a 
SIR of $750,000 is between $779,000 and $853,000. This represents anywhere 
between a 40-50% increase from the prior year.  
  
Director Friedl made a motion to renew the General Liability Program Excess 
Insurance policy with CSAC for the FY19-20 at a total cost of approximately $853,000 
and to renew the Property Program Excess Insurance policy with APIP for the fiscal 
year 2019 – 2020 at a total cost of approximately $1,895,719.89.  Director Mazzuca 
seconded the motion. 
 
Ayes:  Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  Woods 
Abstain:  None  

 
8.5  Crime Insurance Renewal  
The Board reviewed this year’s proposed renewal for Government Crime Insurance 
from AIG that is largely unchanged from prior years including a $5,000 deductible 
and limits up to $1,000,000 the estimated quote is $17,654. 

 
  MOTION: 

Director Mazzuca made a motion to renew the Government Crime Insurance policy 
with AIG for the fiscal year 2019 – 2020 at a total cost not to exceed $17,654.  Vice 
President Wetter seconded the motion. 

 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
8.6 Identity Fraud Expense Reimbursement Insurance Renewal 
The Board reviewed this year’s proposed renewal for ID Fraud reimbursement 
Insurance from Travelers including a $0 deductible and limits up to $25,000 per 
occurrence.  The quote for this term amounts to $4,932.14. 

 
   
 

Page 9 of 161



CAPRI Board of Directors Special Telephonic Meeting Minutes - June 13, 2019 

Page | 5 

 
   
 

  MOTION: 
Director Mazzuca made a motion to renew the Identity Fraud Expense 
Reimbursement Insurance Policy with Travelers for the fiscal year 2019 – 2020 at a 
total cost not to exceed $4,932.14.  Secretary Miller seconded the motion. 

 
Ayes:  Woods, Wetter, Miller, Friedl, Cervantes, Mazzuca, and Fuzie 
Nays:  None 
Abstain:  None  

 
9.  SPECIAL REPORTS: 
  None 
 
10.  EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/STAFF REPORTS: 
  None 
 
11.  BOARD MEMBER REPORTS: 
  None 
 
12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

The Board of Directors and Staff had no additional comments or questions.  
 
13. ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

The next CAPRI Board of Directors meeting will be held on July 24, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. 
at the CAPRI Offices in Citrus Heights, CA.  

 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

The Board adjourned the meeting at 11:22 a.m. 
 

 

______________________________________  
Colin Miller 
CAPRI Board of Directors Secretary 

Page 10 of 161



7/17/2019 Untitled Page

https://laif.sco.ca.gov/Result.aspx 1/1

 
 

BETTY T. YEE
 

California State Controller

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
REMITTANCE ADVICE

Agency Name
CA ASSOC FOR PARK & REC IN

Account Number 35-3

As of 07/15/2019, your Local Agency Investment Fund account has been directly credited
with the interest earned on your deposits for the quarter ending 06/30/2019.

Earnings Ratio .00007028813234525

Interest Rate 2.57%

Dollar Day Total $ 32,735,377.14

Quarter End Principal Balance $ 188,865.82

Quarterly Interest Earned $ 2,300.91

Page 11 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.1 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: WC Program Review & Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Dori Zumwalt of York Risk Services will be at the Board Meeting to present on the 
performance of the CAPRI Workers’ Compensation program.  This will include an 
evaluation of current trends, a review of recent claims history, and a discussion about the 
upcoming transition to Nurse Triage services.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• 2019 Trending Report 
• Summary of WC Claims by Fiscal Year 
• Proposed Flowchart of Claims Management following workplace injury 
• CAPRI WC Claims Management Policy 
 

 

Page 12 of 161



July 2019

Workers’ Compensation 

Trending Report for

CAPRI

Page 13 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

2

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
First Aid 6 13 10 9 6
Indemnity 62 81 82 80 82
Medical Only 125 97 112 96 89
Total 193 191 204 185 177

160
165
170
175
180
185
190
195
200
205
210

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Claim by Type by Fiscal Year

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Total Paid $477,938 $624,492 $425,438 $480,219 $581,833
Incurred $1,484,709 $2,549,259 $1,246,308 $1,151,692 $1,757,454
Count 193 191 204 185 177

160
165
170
175
180
185
190
195
200
205
210

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

Total Paid and Incurred by Fiscal Year 
for Injuries within the Fiscal Year

Page 14 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

3

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Total Incurred $2,333,744 $4,222,900 $2,533,083 $1,659,910 $1,757,545
Average Incurred $11,787 $20,905 $12,120 $8,426 $9,930

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$0
$500,000

$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000

Total and Average Incurred Cost of Claim by Fiscal Year

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Total Paid $1,769,419 $3,436,283 $1,494,645 $1,013,243 $581,833
Average Paid $8,936 $17,011 $7,151 $5,143 $3,287

$0
$2,000
$4,000
$6,000
$8,000
$10,000
$12,000
$14,000
$16,000
$18,000

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

$4,000,000

Total and Average Paid Cost of Claim by Fiscal Year

Page 15 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

4

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Medical Payment $1,759,484 $2,082,959 $1,652,613 $1,373,584 $4,176,435
Indemnity Payment $981,238 $857,277 $692,495 $795,749 $581,086
Expense Payment $753,511 $923,113 $834,549 $840,015 $757,979

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

Total Paid by Fiscal Year Regardless of Injury Date

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Recoveries $693,106 $58,994 $526,193 $366,804 $2,588,010

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

Recoveries Received During Fiscal Year Regardless of 
Injury Date

Page 16 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

5

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Loss Days 2120 1028 792 1185 1021
Total Claims 193 191 204 185 177

160
165
170
175
180
185
190
195
200
205
210

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

Loss Days by Fiscal Year for Injuries within the Fiscal Year

Stipulation with Request for Award Compromise and Release
Total 93 128

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Total Settlements Fiscal Year 2014-2019

Page 17 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

6

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Open 193 191 204 185 177
Closed 246 255 226 218 228
Ratio 127% 134% 111% 118% 129%

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

140%

160%

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Closing Ratio by Fiscal Year

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Future Medical 75 68 59 67 52
Indemnity 93 80 78 66 54
Medical Only 44 25 30 18 20
Total 212 173 167 151 126

0

50

100

150

200

250

0

50

100

150

200

250

Total Ending Open Inventory by Fiscal Year

Page 18 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

7

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Total Lag Days 3604 3058 2174 1643 861
Average Lag Days 19 16 11 9 7

0
2
4
6
8
10
12
14
16
18
20

0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

4000

Total and Average Lag Time for Claim Reporting to York by 
Fiscal Year

2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019
Total Days to Close 47414 43504 27209 20808 8751
Average Days to Close 247 229 139 113 72

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

0
5000

10000
15000
20000
25000
30000
35000
40000
45000
50000

Total and Average Days to Closed by Fiscal Year

Page 19 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

8

FALL, SLIP, OR
TRIP LIFTING STRAIN ANIMAL OR INSECT TWISTING

Frequency 171 117 84 48 40
Severity $3,005,918 $1,282,614 $1,281,830 $70,430 $843,901

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

$3,500,000

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Top 5 Cause of Injury Fiscal Year 2014-2019

MULTIPLE BODY
PARTS LOWER BACK KNEE ANKLE FINGER(S)

Frequency 173 79 73 68 62
Severity $5,219,766 $944,587 $1,029,575 $662,106 $179,365

$0

$1,000,000

$2,000,000

$3,000,000

$4,000,000

$5,000,000

$6,000,000

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200

Top 5 Part of Body Injured Fiscal Year 2014-2019

Page 20 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

9

STRAIN SPRAIN LACERATION CONTUSION FRACTURE
Frequency 293 122 126 106 35
Severity $4,728,620 $1,304,836 $199,763 $414,789 $737,725

$0
$500,000
$1,000,000
$1,500,000
$2,000,000
$2,500,000
$3,000,000
$3,500,000
$4,000,000
$4,500,000
$5,000,000

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Top 5 Nature of Injury Fiscal Year 2014-2019

Maintenance Recreation Lifeguard Administration Park Ranger/
Police Driver

Frequency 132 152 59 40 18 11
Severity $1,432,984 $938,701 $126,563 $278,844 $667,620 $471,746

$0

$200,000

$400,000

$600,000

$800,000

$1,000,000

$1,200,000

$1,400,000

$1,600,000

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Top 6 Occupation of Injury Fiscal Year 2014-2019

Page 21 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

10

Top 20 Claims Fiscal Year 2014-2019

Claim 
Number

District Description Injury
Date

Status Paid Incurred

CWDF-556658 Rancho Simi Fell off the snack shack roof and injured 
multiple body parts                                                                        

2/24/2016 C $957,774 $957,774 

CWDF-556556 Rancho Simi Injured back after shoveling dirt                                           8/25/2015 O $285,197 $530,998 

CWDE-556373 Cordova Cumulative trauma injury to hips, back, 
bilateral upper extremities as a result of job 
duties

7/21/2014 O $208,867 $461,459 

CWDE-556485 Livermore Area Fell while cleaning a chair injuring left arm, 
elbow, wrist, shoulder and back

4/6/2015 O $159,461 $246,325 

CWDG-556802 Pleasant Valley Injury to chest and knee from motor vehicle 
accident

9/8/2016 O $110,386 $216,274 

CWDF-556718 Jurupa Area Twisted ankle while walking in muddy grass 3/11/2016 C $211,138 $211,138 

CWDE-556333 Fair Oaks Injured neck and back following a heavy day 
of digging, walking, and carrying barricades

7/10/2014 C $208,227 $208,227 

CWDF-556636 North of the River Injured shoulder from lifting food trays 8/1/2015 O $113,887 $187,055 

CWDG-556967 Livermore Area Right shoulder injured while lifting the 
spraying hose over tall grass

6/26/2017 O $34,986 $186,866 

CWDF-556563 Livermore Area Injured knee while repairing sprinkler 8/31/2015 C $180,409 $180,409 

Page 22 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

11

Top 20 Claims Fiscal Year 2014-2019

Claim 
Number

District Description Injury
Date

Status Paid Incurred

CWDE-556454 Rancho Simi Injured right thumb and wrist while using a 
sledge hammer to break off concrete on a 
pressure valve in order to salvage parts from 
an old unit

12/22/2014 O $81,848 $172,036 

CWDF-556616 Rancho Simi Wrist strain from staining and moving wood 
planks

12/10/2015 C $159,592 $159,592 

CWDH-557057 Fulton-El Camino Injury to head, cervical and thoracic spine as 
a result from a motor vehicle accident while 
transporting an inmate to the hospital

10/18/2017 O $45,947 $154,587 

CWDH-557084 Desert Injury to low back, neck, and right shoulder 
after being rear-ended

11/30/2017 O $89,908 $152,479 

CWDG-556976 Fulton-El Camino Injury to neck and low back after motor 
vehicle accident while In full response mode 
(lights and siren on)

6/27/2017 O $19,097 $152,401 

CWDI-557356 Hesperia Hip fracture when tripped on a golf cart 
charger cord                             

3/20/2019 O $53,183 $152,125 

CWCD-556641 Pleasant Valley Tripped on broken step while moving boxes 
and injured left knee

2/1/2016 C $151,968 $151,968 

CWDH-557164 Pleasant Valley Right shoulder and neck pain after lifting a 
full 5 gallon bucket

5/16/2018 O $59,632 $151,882 

CWDG-556910 North of the River Injury to left hand, bilateral shoulders and 
thoracic spine when client fell onto 
employee while getting out of the van

4/3/2017 O $41,685 $151,499 

CWDG-556919 North of the River Injury to right shoulder and low back while 
pushing client onto transportation van

4/17/2017 O $73,702 $146,094 

Page 23 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

12

Average Paid and Incurred cost by District Fiscal Year 2014-2019

District Frequency Paid Average Paid Incurred Average 
Incurred

Ambrose Recreation & Park 2 $58,096 $29,048 $58,096 $29,048

Arcade Creek Recreation & Park 9 $126,752 $14,084 $126,752 $14,084

Arden Manor Recreation & Park 1 $27,754 $27,754 $27,754 $27,754

Arden Park Recreation & Park 3 $4,074 $1,358 $4,074 $1,358

Auburn Area Recreation & Park 29 $80,790 $2,786 $154,463 $5,326

Bear Mountain Recreation & Park 1 $5,127 $5,127 $5,127 $5,127

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Rec 5 $5,614 $1,123 $5,614 $1,123

Belvedere-Tiburon Joint Rec 3 $6,575 $2,192 $6,575 $2,192

Carmichael Recreation & Park 17 $91,332 $5,372 $94,448 $5,556

Coalinga-Huron Recreation & Park 2 $1,016 $508 $1,016 $508

Page 24 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

13

Average Paid and Incurred cost by District Fiscal Year 2014-2019

District Frequency Paid Average Paid Incurred Average 
Incurred

Cordova Recreation & Park 24 $336,037 $14,002 $617,862 $25,744

Desert Recreation District 48 $232,316 $4,840 $466,529 $9,719

Durham Recreation & Park 3 $36,121 $12,040 $111,206 $37,069

Fair Oaks Recreation & Park 12 $344,067 $28,672 $344,067 $28,672

Feather River Recreation & Park 1 $2,191 $2,191 $2,191 $2,191

Fulton-El Camino Rec & Park 31 $153,042 $4,937 $428,407 $13,820

Greater Vallejo Rec & Park 57 $186,432 $3,271 $195,244 $3,425

Hayward Area Recreation & Park 128 $1,077,029 $8,414 $1,671,026 $13,055

Hesperia Recreation & Park 27 $169,149 $6,265 $340,810 $12,623

Highlands Recreation & Park 7 $6,584 $941 $6,584 $941

Page 25 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

14

Average Paid and Incurred cost by District Fiscal Year 2014-2019

District Frequency Paid Average Paid Incurred Average 
Incurred

Isla Vista Recreation & Park 5 $17,240 $3,448 $17,240 $3,448

Jurupa Area Recreation & Park 6 $219,745 $36,624 $219,745 $36,624

Ladera Recreation & Park 1 $794 $794 $794 $794

Lake Cuyamaca Recreation & Park 4 $27,252 $6,813 $27,252 $6,813

Livermore Area Recreation & Park 85 $728,872 $8,575 $1,157,781 $13,621

McFarland Recreation & Park 6 $77,447 $12,908 $161,462 $26,910

Mendocino Coast Rec & Park 26 $63,619 $2,447 $68,109 $2,620

Mission Oaks Recreation & Park 10 $59,660 $5,966 $59,660 $5,966

Monte Rio Rec & Park 1 $15,930 $15,930 $15,930 $15,930

Mt. Shasta Rec & Parks 1 $1,889 $1,889 $1,889 $1,889

Page 26 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

15

Average Paid and Incurred cost by District Fiscal Year 2014-2019

District Frequency Paid Average Paid Incurred Average 
Incurred

North Highlands Rec & Park 10 $10,543 $1,054 $10,543 $1,054

North of the River Recreation 60 $647,126 $10,785 $1,295,143 $21,586

Orangevale Recreation & Park 7 $13,195 $1,885 $20,107 $2,872

Paradise Recreation & Park 18 $129,406 $7,189 $129,406 $7,189

Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park 14 $51,155 $3,654 $51,155 $3,654

Pleasant Valley Rec & Park 18 $402,816 $22,379 $688,651 $38,258

Rancho Simi Recreation & Park 112 $2,105,347 $18,798 $2,709,417 $24,191

Rio Linda/Elverta Rec& Park 2 $12,989 $6,495 $12,989 $6,495

Russian River Recreation & Park 2 $44,198 $22,099 $49,289 $24,645

Shafter Recreation & Park 1 $3,830 $3,830 $3,830 $3,830

Page 27 of 161



Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

16

Average Paid and Incurred cost by District Fiscal Year 2014-2019

District Frequency Paid Average Paid Incurred Average 
Incurred

Soledad Mission Recreation 2 $3,575 $1,787 $3,575 $1,787

Southgate Recreation & Park 45 $224,500 $4,989 $323,636 $7,192

Strawberry Recreation & Park 1 $934 $934 $934 $934

Sunrise Recreation and Park 66 $161,545 $2,448 $214,483 $3,250

Tehachapi Valley Rec & Park 4 $17,018 $4,255 $17,018 $4,255

Truckee-Donner Recreation & Park 34 $153,113 $4,503 $223,185 $6,564

Tuolumne Park & Recreation 1 $4,740 $4,740 $4,740 $4,740

Valley-Wide Recreation & Park 15 $39,537 $2,636 $89,291 $5,953

Wasco Recreation & Park 3 $3,917 $1,306 $3,917 $1,306

Weed Rec & Park District 2 $56,407 $28,203 $125,765 $62,883

West Side Recreation & Park 11 $46,987 $4,272 $132,404 $12,037
Page 28 of 161



Row Labels Count of Claim Number
2016 202

Jul 21
Aug 18
Sep 13
Oct 20
Nov 11
Dec 12
Jan 16
Feb 23
Mar 9
Apr 23
May 19
Jun 17

2017 209
Jul 31
Aug 20
Sep 18
Oct 14
Nov 15
Dec 12
Jan 10
Feb 18
Mar 15
Apr 9
May 19
Jun 28

2018 197 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 Average
Jul 22 Jul 21 31 22 25 25
Aug 23 Aug 18 20 23 18 20
Sep 13 Sep 13 18 13 11 14
Oct 21 Oct 20 14 21 15 18
Nov 12 Nov 11 15 12 9 12
Dec 12 Dec 12 12 12 5 10
Jan 14 Jan 16 10 14 20 15
Feb 9 Feb 23 18 9 11 15
Mar 15 Mar 9 15 15 11 13
Apr 12 Apr 23 9 12 9 13
May 15 May 19 19 15 23 19
Jun 29 Jun 17 28 29 13 22

2019 170
Jul 25
Aug 18
Sep 11
Oct 15
Nov 9
Dec 5
Jan 20
Feb 11
Mar 11
Apr 9
May 23
Jun 13

Grand Total 778

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
2015-2016 21 18 13 20 11 12 16 23 9 23 19 17
2016-2017 31 20 18 14 15 12 10 18 15 9 19 28
2017-2018 22 23 13 21 12 12 14 9 15 12 15 29
2018-2019 25 18 11 15 9 5 20 11 11 9 23 13

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

CAPRI Claims by Fiscal Year and Month

2015-2016

2016-2017

2017-2018

2018-2019

Page 29 of 161



2 Page 30 of 161



 

Excerpt from MANUAL OF POLICIES AND PROCEDURES CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION 
FOR PARK AND RECREATION INDEMNITY “CAPRI” 
 

Section V, subsection (G) 

 

G. Workers’ Compensation Claims: 
 
Upon recommendation by the third party administrator, the CAPRI Administrator shall be 
authorized to adjust or settle any workers compensation claim within CAPRI’s pooled 
layer, including making stipulations as may be required to fully or partially resolve claims.   
 

Page 31 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.2 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: MPN Participation Review 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
At the March 19, 2019 Regular Meeting of the CAPRI Board of Directors, the Board voted 
to require all members participate in the MPN no later than July 1, 2019.  The Board further 
noted that, when appropriate, they would consider appeals for an exemption with good 
cause. 
 
Consistent with the Board’s direction, Staff has corresponded with the non-participating 
members and encouraged participation in the program by the established deadline.  As 
a result, participation has increased roughly 40% with only eight (8) Districts still failing to 
participate.   
 

• Arden Manor Recreation & Park District 
• Bear River Recreation & Park District 
• Belvedere-Tiburon Recreation (“The Ranch”) 
• Boulder Creek Recreation and Park District 
• Central Plumas Recreation & Park District 
• Mendocino Coast Recreation & Park District 
• Mission Oaks Recreation & Park District 
• Soledad Recreation District 
 

Of those non-participating districts, two (2) have requested in writing that they be 
exempted from the program because of hardship.  Furthermore, one (1) other has 
indicated that they intend to participate and are still in the process of completing the 
requested paperwork. 
 
At this time, Staff requests Board direction as to the following: 
 

• Whether the Mendocino Coast Recreation request for exemption from the MPN 
is approved? 

• Whether the Central Plumas request for exemption from the MPN is approved? 
• How to respond to the Districts that have failed to join the MPN by the deadline? 

Page 32 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

(1) Approve the exemption sought by Mendocino Recreation due to the hardship 
participation would impose upon the District. 

(2) Approve the exemption sought by Central Plumas Recreation due to the hardship 
participation would impose upon the District. 

(3) Direct Staff to issue a letter to non-participating members advising of certain action 
(including surcharges and/or fees) in the event they fail to join the program by 
September 1, 2019. 

 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• Correspondence from Mendocino Recreation & Park District 
• Correspondence from Central Plumas Recreation & Park District 

 

 

Page 33 of 161



Page 34 of 161



 

 

 

June 23, 2019 

 

James Shipp 
General Manager 
Central Plumas Recreation and Park District 
34 Fairgrounds Rd 
Quincy, Ca 95971 

 

CAPRI Board of Directors, 

Central Plumas Recreation and Park District would like to opt out of MPN program.  After running a local 
search for providers in our rural area, we found that we had none.  I believe that this is just cause for not 
participating in this program.  If the situation should ever change and a provider is established in our 
area, I would like to readdress being added to the network if at all possible.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

James Shipp 
General Manager 

 

Page 35 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.3 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Claims Management Manual Review 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
In light of the recent additions to the CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Program, Staff – in 
conjunction with York Risk Services – has created a Workers’ Compensation Claims 
Management Kit or Manual in order to assist the membership with implementation.  Staff 
is also in the process of scheduling regional trainings that will include, in part, a review of 
the Workers’ Compensation claims management procedures and an overview of the 
services offered by CAPRI. 
 
Staff requests Board feedback including any necessary provisions to the proposed Claims 
Management Manual prior to circulating to CAPRI WC program members. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the proposed Workers’ Compensation Claims Management Manual for 
dissemination to CAPRI membership. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• Proposed Workers’ Compensation Claims Management Manual 
 

 

Page 36 of 161



Workers’ Compensation 
Claims Management 

Manual

Revised July 2019

CAPRI
6341 Auburn Boulevard, Suite A
Citrus Heights, CA 95621
Phone: (916) 722-5550

Page 37 of 161



  

Table of Contents 
 

I. CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Claims Management Summary  1  
II. CAPRI WC Claims Management Flow Chart     2 
III. What To Do When an Injury Occurs 

A. Filling out the 5020        3 

i. How to Request 5020/ First Report Access    4  
ii. Sample 5020 Form        5 

B. Filling out the DWC-1 Form       6 

i. Sample Workers’ Compensation Claim Form (DWC-1)    7-9 

IV. Frequently Asked Questions        10-16 
V. Glossary of Terms         17-19 
VI. Required Forms/Notices for All Employees 

A. New Employees          

i. Introduction         20 

ii. Sample York New Employee Pamphlet     21-22 

B. Posting Notice Instructions        

i. Introduction         23 

ii. Sample Notice to Employees – Injuries Caused by Work  24 

iii. Sample Notice to Employees – Injuries Caused by Work (Spanish) 25 

C. Employee’s Designation for All Employees      

i. Introduction         26 

ii. Sample Employee’s Designation of Personal Physician Notice  27 

iii. Sample Pre-Injury Personal Physician Pre-Designation for   28-31 

Work Related Injuries Form 

Page 38 of 161



1 Page 39 of 161



2 Page 40 of 161



3 Page 41 of 161



4 Page 42 of 161



5 Page 43 of 161



6 Page 44 of 161



7 Page 45 of 161



8 Page 46 of 161



9 Page 47 of 161



10 Page 48 of 161



11 Page 49 of 161



12 Page 50 of 161



13 Page 51 of 161



14 Page 52 of 161



15 Page 53 of 161



16 Page 54 of 161



17 Page 55 of 161



18 Page 56 of 161



19 Page 57 of 161



20 Page 58 of 161



21 Page 59 of 161



22 Page 60 of 161



23 Page 61 of 161



24 Page 62 of 161



25 Page 63 of 161



26 Page 64 of 161



27 Page 65 of 161



28 Page 66 of 161



29 Page 67 of 161



30 Page 68 of 161



31 Page 69 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.4 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: NPA Return-To-Work Services Program Review 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Erik Peterson from NPA Return-To-Work Services will be presenting on the performance 
of the Return to Work program offered by CAPRI. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• NPA Performance Review Powerpoint 
 

 

Page 70 of 161



Bringing you the OUR System, 
a proactive early Return-to-

Work Program

Page 71 of 161



Return-to-Work Specialists

Norman Peterson & Associates (NPA)
– Return-to-Work firm since 1985
– Over 1,500 clients throughout all 50 states
– Extensive experience with Public Agencies
– Working with CAPRI since 2010
– Copyrighted ERTW Program – The OUR System®
– Learn more at www.returntowork.com

Page 72 of 161



The OUR System® is…

 A COLLABORATIVE development process
 PRO-ACTIVE disability management tool 
 Raises overall PRODUCTIVITY
 Facilitates COMMUNICATION between all parties: 

employer, employee and physician
 Dramatically decreases COST of on-the-job injuries

Page 73 of 161



OUR System® Benefits

 Injured workers return to work earlier.

 Number of days lost to work-related injuries is reduced.

 Medical and workers’ compensation costs are reduced.

 Recovery period is reduced and risk of re-injury is 
minimized.

 Fraud is discouraged.

 Can assist in meeting requirements for FEHA and 
ADA.

Page 74 of 161



BRIDGE ASSIGNMENTS 

Bridge Assignments are productive temporary transitional work
assignments developed from:
 Wish Lists from participants
 On-site interviews 
 NPA’s databank
 Plotted by physical demands on a matrix

Page 75 of 161



Wish List

 Tasks that need more 
attention

 Tasks that would help 
others do a better job

 Tasks that are only 
needed sometimes

 Tasks that others would 
rather not do

Page 76 of 161



Page 77 of 161



Page 78 of 161



OUR SYSTEM® +
Placement Administration Team (PAT)

 Administer RTW activities
– Contacts supervisor upon notification of injury
– Submits Bridge Assignment to physician
– Informs supervisor of physician approval of mod 

duties
– Follows claim until resolution or U & C

 Monthly reports documenting status of each injured 
worker currently in OUR System®

 Bridge Assignments continuously looked at for value.  
New ones written when needed.

Page 79 of 161



CAPRI Annual RTW Savings

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
TTD Savings $157,914 $143,941 $162,740 $240,142 $294,306 $402,087 $439,966 $338,441
Fees Paid $29,050 $41,625 $70,125 $67,875 $61,125 $70,475 $84,150 $69,000

$0

$50,000

$100,000

$150,000

$200,000

$250,000

$300,000

$350,000

$400,000

$450,000

$500,000

CAPRI
Annual RTW Savings Analysis

*Start Date 07/12/10

Page 80 of 161



Days in Modified duty & Days to U&C

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Avg Days in Mod 74 60 48 54 54 45 54 44
Avg Days to U&C 91 91 56 79 76 62 75 82

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

CAPRI
Days in Modified Duty & Days to U&C

*Start Date 07/12/10

Page 81 of 161



Claim Counts & Modified Duty Rate

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
Total Claims 39 64 103 116 118 125 124 125
Working Mod Duty 30 40 75 79 79 96 93 99
Mod Duty Rate 77% 63% 73% 68% 67% 77% 75% 79%

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%
100%

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

C
la

im
s

CAPRI
Claim Counts & Modified Duty Rate

*Start Date 07/12/10

Page 82 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.5 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: WC Premium Allocation Formula Review 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Derek Burkhalter with Bickmore Actuarial will be in attendance and discussing the Board’s 
options as it relates to the Workers’ Compensation Premium Allocation formula.  This 
includes addressing the pros and cons of the current formula and the possibility of 
introducing other variables.  If the Board determines any changes or updates are 
appropriate, Staff will work with Bickmore to develop specific proposed formulas for 
future Board review and consideration. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Direct Staff to investigate Premium Allocation Formula options as determined by the 
Board to bring back for further discussion and review at a later Board Meeting. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
None. 

 

 

Page 83 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.6 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Member Notice of Intent to Withdraw from WC Program 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
On July 8, 2019, Auburn Area Recreation and Park District submitted a written request to 
withdraw from the CAPRI Workers’ Compensation program effective November 1, 2019.  
The CAPRI Bylaws provide that a member may voluntarily withdraw at the end of the 
program year following a three-month notice.  ARD specifically requests to be released 
mid-year.  Staff will be prepared to discuss additional background on ARD’s request at 
the meeting. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Direct Staff to process the mid-year withdrawal by determining an appropriate pro-rata 
amount for the partial year coverage. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• Correspondence from ARD of July 8, 2019 
 

 

Page 84 of 161



Page 85 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.7 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: ADA Compliance Assessment Program Proposal Review 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
At the May 2019 Meeting, the Board directed CAPRI’s counsel to enter into negotiations 
with Disability Access Consultants (“DAC”) for a contract that contemplated ADA 
Compliance assessments for the CAPRI membership.  Negotiations are ongoing.  Staff 
and Counsel will be prepared to discuss the status of the negotiations and will be 
requesting further direction as to the scope of the agreement. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Review and discuss proposed terms of ADA Compliance Assessment for CAPRI 
Membership.   
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
None. 

 

Page 86 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.8 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Contract Extension with Gilbert & Associates 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Gilbert & Associates (“G&A”) currently provides accounting services to CAPRI.  Each year, 
CAPRI enters into an agreement with G&A to continue providing these services.  G&A has 
presented their proposed retainer agreement for accounting services for the period 
starting July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020 and the following two fiscal years thereafter 
subject to mutual agreement and 30 days notice.  The scope of work and hourly rates, 
including a 15% discount, is outlined in the attached reference materials. 
 
Staff requests authorization to execute the agreement and continue the working 
relationship with G&A. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute the engagement letter with Gilbert & 
Associates for  
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• Proposed Gilbert & Associates Engagement Letter 
 
 

Page 87 of 161



Page 88 of 161



Page 89 of 161



Page 90 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.9 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2-2019 – Name Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
In November 2018, the CAPRI Board of Directors adopted Resolution 1-2018 updating 
the authorized signers for the CAPRI account with the Local Agency Investment Fund 
(“LAIF”).  Several months after submission of this Resolution to LAIF, Staff was advised that 
it was not accepted because LAIF’s records reflected the official name of CAPRI to be 
California Association for Park & Recreation Insurance rather than Indemnity. 
 
After extensive review of CAPRI’s records, Staff was able to identify the approximate date 
that CAPRI changed its name from Insurance to Indemnity was in or about Fall 2006.  
However, while the Bylaws were updated to reflect the new name, LAIF was not provided 
with a resolution. 
 
The purpose of Resolution No. 2-2019, now before the Board, is to confirm to LAIF that 
the organization’s name was changed and to restate the authorized signers for the CAPRI 
account.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2-2019. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• Resolution No. 2-2019 
 

 

Page 91 of 161



California Association for Park 
 & Recreation Indemnity 

 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  2-2019 
 
 

RESOLUTION RATIFYING PRIOR NAME CHANGE OF CALIFORNIA 
ASSOCIATION FOR PARKS AND RECREATION INSURANCE TO 

CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR PARKS AND RECREATION INDEMNITY 
(CAPRI) 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity 
(CAPRI) hereby adopts the following resolution.  
 
WHEREAS, the bylaws and agreements having been amended to change the name of California 
Association for Park and Recreation Insurance to “CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION FOR 
PARKS AND RECREATION INDEMNITY” (hereinafter “CAPRI”) in the year 2006,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of CAPRI as follows: 
 

Section 1. The JPA officers or their designees, are hereby authorized and directed, in 
the name and on behalf of CAPRI, to take all action necessary to reflect the agency’s amended 
name and purposes, to file with the State of California reflecting such new name and purposes,  
and make all other necessary and appropriate filings(s), and to execute such other documents and 
take such other actions as they deem necessary, appropriate or desirable to effectuate such changes 
and amendment of the California Association for Parks and Recreation Indemnity bylaws and 
agreements.  

 
Section 2. Consistent with Resolution No 1-2018, the Board of Directors of CAPRI 

hereby authorizes the deposit and withdrawal of CAPRI monies in the Local Agency Investment 
Fund in the State Treasury in accordance with Government Code section 16429.1 et. seq. for the 
purpose of investment as provided herein: 
 

 
Mathew Duarte 

(NAME) 

 
Lindsay Woods 

(NAME) 

 
Dean Wetter 

(NAME) 
 
 

Executive Director 
(TITLE) 

 
President, Board of 

Directors 
(TITLE) 

 
Vice President, Board of 

Directors 
(TITLE) 

 
 

(SIGNATURE) 

 
 

(SIGNATURE) 

 
 

(SIGNATURE) 
 

Page 92 of 161



Section 3.  This resolution shall remain in full force and effect until rescinded by CAPRI Board 
of Directors and/or its successors by resolution as a copy of the resolution rescinding this 
resolution is filed with the State of California.  
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Board of Directors of California Association for Park and 
Recreation Indemnity (CAPRI) Joint Powers Authority of State of California on July 24, 2019. 
 
 
 
  ____________________________________________ 
  Lindsay Woods 
  President of the Board of Directors, CAPRI 

Page 93 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 8.10 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed 2019-2020 Budget Review 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
The third draft of the 2019-2020 CAPRI budget is attached hereto.  This is the Board’s 
third opportunity to comment and provide direction to Staff regarding the FY 19-20 
budget.   
 
In preparing this draft budget, Staff has evaluated current usage and considered reported 
growth of the membership.  Staff has also updated the Budget to reflect contracted rates, 
excess insurance premiums, and anticipated expenditures for the year.  Finally, per the 
request of the Board, attached please also find a breakdown of Staff salary and benefits 
for review.   
 
Absent any other revisions, Staff request the Board formally adopt the CAPRI FY19-20 
Budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adopt the Proposed 2019-2020 CAPRI Budget. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• Proposed 2019-2020 CAPRI Budget 
• Breakdown of proposed 2019-2020 Staff Salary and Benefits 

 

Page 94 of 161



 California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity
 Revenues and Expenses Budget Overview   

 July 2018 through June 2019

Proposed 
Budget Current Budget  YTD Actual 

Change 
Between 

Jul '19 - Jun '20 Jul '18 - Jun '19  Jul '18 - Jun '19 

Current Year 
and Proposed 

Budget % Increase

Ordinary Revenue/Expense
Revenue

Member Contributions 11,274,202$       9,757,702$         11,023,760.77    1,516,500$      15.54%
WC Final PR Adjustment
Less: Safety Credits and Discounts (310,000)             (165,000)             (145,000)          87.88%
Bank/LAIF Interest 2,500                  2,500                  7,684.28             -                       0.00%
CARPD Administration 68,005                68,000                67,000.00           5                      0.01%
Misc. Income 671.35                
Rental Income -                          -                          -                          -                       
Portfolio Income (PFM) 350,000              350,000              307,758.56         -                       0.00%

Total Revenue 11,384,707         10,013,202         11,406,874.96    1,371,505        
Total Revenue 11,384,707         10,013,202         11,406,874.96    1,371,505        13.70%
Expense -                       

Operating Expenses -                       
Administration-CAPRI Office -                       

Salaries & Benefits -                       
Salaries -                       

Accrued Vacation
Executive Director 165,000              179,000              196,082.10         (14,000)            -7.82%
Safety Analyst /Risk Manager 65,000                83,000                69,958.24           (18,000)            -21.69%
Admin Analyst 60,000                58,000                57,029.58           2,000               3.45%
Admin Asst 41,500                17,600                25,162.50           23,900             135.80%
Contingency 16,228                -                          -                          16,228             

Total Salaries 347,728              337,600              348,232.42         10,128             3.00%
Employee Benefits -                       

Medical 44,300                39,000                31,421.88           5,300               13.59%
Life Insurance 700                     2,900                  826.00                (2,200)              -75.86%
PERS Contributions 88,445                92,000                85,403.38           (3,555)              -3.86%
Payroll Tax Expenses 5,450                  6,000                  6,161.27             (550)                 -9.17%

Total Employee Benefits 138,895              139,900              123,812.53         (1,005)              -0.72%
Total Salaries & Benefits 486,623              477,500              472,044.95         9,123               1.91%
Bank Service Charges 14,000                14,000                11,108.53           -                       0.00%
Building Services/Repairs 9,750                  5,000                  5,422.64             4,750               95.00%
Capital Assts 5,000                  5,000                  -                          -                       0.00%
Common Area Maintenance 5,990                  5,990                  6,034.04             -                       0.00%
Copier Service/Repair 4,500                  4,500                  2,442.87             -                       0.00%
Depreciation 10,000                10,000                5,404.68             -                       0.00%
District Visitations 7,000                  7,000                  3,453.28             -                       0.00%
General Contingency -                          5,000                  -                          (5,000)              -100.00%
Insurance - CAPRI 2,200                  2,200                  -                          -                       0.00%
Miscellaneous 3,000                  3,000                  11,447.43           -                       0.00%
Office Supplies 10,000                8,000                  8,278.41             2,000               25.00%
Part-Time Services 3,000                  2,000                  2,733.25             1,000               50.00%
Postage and Delivery 4,000                  4,000                  2,811.70             -                       0.00%
Printing and Reproduction 4,000                  6,750                  649.75                (2,750)              -40.74%
Professional Dues 2,750                  2,750                  2,195.00             -                       0.00%
Project Reserve 2,580                  2,580                  2,580.48             -                       0.00%
Publications 175                     175                     -                          -                       0.00%
Safety Meetings/Workshops 7,000                  6,000                  891.02                1,000               16.67%
Telephone 6,000                  7,000                  5,310.15             (1,000)              -14.29%
Travel/Meeting 11,000                11,000                24,338.88           -                       0.00%
Utilities 6,600                  6,600                  6,048.50             -                       0.00%

Total Administration-CAPRI Office 605,168              596,045              573,195.56         9,123               1.53%
Board Meeting/Travel 24,750                23,000                28,679.96           1,750               7.61%
Consulting Services

Actuarial Services 10,000                10,000                6,200.00             -                       0.00%
Claims Management 358,920              345,000              279,651.77         13,920             4.03%
Financial Accounting 40,000                40,000                49,721.18           -                       0.00%
Financial Audit 22,000                22,000                27,720.00           -                       0.00%
Investment Advisors 32,000                32,000                30,269.15           -                       0.00%
IT Services 3,000                  3,000                  5,766.90             -                       0.00%
Legal Fees 20,000                20,000                45,358.60           -                       0.00%
Loss Prevention -                          1,750                  448.00                (1,750)              -100.00%

Total Consulting Services 485,920              473,750              445,135.60         12,170             2.57%
Total Operating Expenses 1,115,838           1,092,795           1,047,011           23,043             2.11%
Insurance Expenditures -                       

Workers' Compensation 961,471              770,000              778,666.00         191,471           24.87%
Combined GL/AL Excess 835,290              550,000              549,388.00         285,290           51.87%
Property Coverage 1,896,045           1,250,000           1,240,589.90      646,045           51.68%
Crime Policy/Identity Theft 25,000                25,000                17,655.00           -                       0.00%

 
Page 95 of 161



 California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity
 Revenues and Expenses Budget Overview   

 July 2018 through June 2019

Jul '19 - Jun '20 Jul '18 - Jun '19  Jul '18 - Jun '19 

Current Year 
and Proposed 

Budget % Increase

Other Premiums ( W/C) 60,000                60,000                71,010.12           -                       0.00%
Broker Fees 110,000              110,000              105,000.00         -                       0.00%

Total Insurance Expenses 3,887,806           2,765,000           2,762,309.02      1,122,806        40.61%
Claims Expenditures -                       

Claim Payments -                       
Claim Payments 6,200,915           5,890,302           6,440,095.31      310,613           5.27%

Total Claim Payments 6,200,915           5,890,302           6,440,095.31      310,613           5.27%                       
Contingency -                        

General 50,000                50,000                -                          -                       0.00%
Building Repair 16,000                16,000                535.00                -                       0.00%

Total Contingency 66,000                66,000                535.00                -                       0.00%
Total Expense 11,270,559         9,814,097           10,249,950.45    1,456,462        14.84%

Net Ordinary Revenue 114,148              199,105              1,156,924.51      (84,957)            -42.67%
114,148$            199,105$            1,156,924.51      (84,957)$          -42.67%

4488.62 (7,034.06)            
108.76 -                          
247000 (3,256.60)            

(247,000.00)        
563,447.11         

1,463,080.96      

Items Not Budgeted
Accrued Vacation

Dividends
Investment Gain/Loss

Net Revenue @ 6/30/19

Penalties & Fees
CARPD Expenses

 
Page 96 of 161



 California Association for Park and Recreation Indemnity
Operating Expenses Budget 
 July 2018 through June 2019

Jul '19 - Jun 20 Jul '18 - Jun 19
Salaries & Benefits

Salaries
Executive Director 165,000$             179,000$             

Medical 22,000                 
Life Insurance 150                      
PERS Contributions 11,530                 
Payroll Tax Expenses 2,400                   
  Total Executive Director 201,080               

Safety Analyst 65,000                 83,000                 
Medical 800                      
Life Insurance 200                      
PERS Contributions 5,300                   
Payroll Tax Expenses 1,200                   
  Total Safety Analyst 72,500                 

Adminstrative Analyst 60,000                 58,000                 
Medical 10,500                 
Life Insurance 200                      
PERS Contributions 7,000                   
Payroll Tax Expenses 900                      
  Total Administrative Analyst 78,600                 

Administrative Assistant 41,500                 17,600                 
Medical 11,000                 
Life Insurance 150                      
PERS Contributions 3,000                   
Payroll Tax Expenses 650                      
  Total Adminsitrative Assistant 56,300                 

Contingency 17,928                 
PERS Unfunded Liability 60,215                 -                           
Benefits -                           139,900               

Total Salaries & Benefits 486,623               477,500               

 Page 3 of 3

Page 97 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 9.1 

SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: Investment Status Reports 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Lesley Murphy of PFM will be in attendance at the Board of Directors meeting to provide 
an in-depth report as to the status of CAPRI’s investments. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
Investment Performance Review for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019. 

 

 

Page 98 of 161



Investment Performance Review

Client Management Team

Lauren Brant, Managing Director 

Allison Kaune, Senior Managing Consultant

Lesley Murphy, Senior Managing Consultant

50 California St, Suite 2300

San Francisco, CA 94111

415-982-5544

PFM Asset Management LLC

213 Market Street    

Harrisburg, PA 17101-2141

717-232-2723

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

CALIFORNIA ASSOCICATION FOR PARK AND 
RECREATION INDEMNITY

Page 99 of 161



Market Update

Page 100 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

PFM Asset Management LLC

U.S. Economic Conditions Remain Strong

Market Update

3.
4%

2.
2% 3.

1%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

6%

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

Q
2

Q
3

Q
4

Q
1

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

U.S. Real GDP
(QoQ, SAAR)

Forecast 6.1%

5.3%

4.9%

4.3%
4.0%

3.7%

3%

4%

5%

6%

7%

Jun-14 Jun-15 Jun-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19

Unemployment Rate

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Jun-14 Jun-15 Jun-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19

Consumer Confidence

18-year high

3.1%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

3.0%

3.5%

4.0%

Jun-14 Jun-15 Jun-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19

Average Hourly Earnings (YoY)

Source: Bloomberg, latest data available as of 6/28/19. SAAR is seasonally adjusted annualized rate.

1Page 101 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

PFM Asset Management LLC

However, Some Economic Data Is Showing Cracks 

Market Update

0k

100k

200k

300k

400k

Jun-14 Jun-15 Jun-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19

Monthly Change in Nonfarm Payrolls
Nonfarm Payrolls 12-Mo Moving Avg

-0.30%
-0.10%
0.10%
0.30%
0.50%
0.70%
0.90%
1.10%
1.30%
1.50%

May-17 Nov-17 May-18 Nov-18 May-19

Durable Goods Orders
New Orders 12-mo MA Ex-Transportation 12-mo MA

0.0%

0.5%

1.0%

1.5%

2.0%

2.5%

May-14 May-15 May-16 May-17 May-18 May-19

Inflation (Core PCE YoY)

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

65

Jun-07 Jun-09 Jun-11 Jun-13 Jun-15 Jun-17 Jun-19

ISM Manufacturing

Source: Bloomberg as of 6/28/19.

224K jobs orders slump as 
business 

investment 
slows

inflation continues to lag 
behind the Fed’s 2% target

recent trade conflicts taking 
toll on manufacturing sector

2Page 102 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

PFM Asset Management LLC

2-Year Treasury Yield History

Market Update

2.97%

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

3.50%

Jun-09 Jun-10 Jun-11 Jun-12 Jun-13 Jun-14 Jun-15 Jun-16 Jun-17 Jun-18 Jun-19

Average: 0.92%

42-year low: 0.15%

1.75%

Highest since 2008

Source: Bloomberg as of 6/28/19.

3Page 103 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

PFM Asset Management LLC

U.S. Treasury Yields Have Fallen; Inversion Deepens

2Q2019
6/28/19

1Q2019
3/29/19

2Q2018
6/29/18

3-month 2.09% 2.38% 1.91%

6-month 2.09% 2.42% 2.10%

1-year 1.93% 2.39% 2.31%

2-year 1.75% 2.26% 2.53%

3-year 1.71% 2.20% 2.62%

5-year 1.77% 2.23% 2.74%

10-year 2.01% 2.41% 2.86%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

3.50%

3M 6M 1Y 2Y 3Y 5Y 10
Y

Yi
el

d

Maturity

June 28, 2019

March 31, 2019

June 29, 2018

Market Update

Source: Bloomberg as of 6/28/19.

4Page 104 of 161



Portfolio Overview

Page 105 of 161



PFM Asset Management LLC

CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Compliance

 The portfolio is in compliance with the Association’s Investment Policy and California Government Code.

Sector Allocation and Compliance

Detail may not add to total due to rounding. Current Investment Policy as of November 5, 2018.

Security Type Market Value
as of 6/30/19 % of Portfolio Permitted by Policy In Compliance

U.S. Treasury $9,856,495 48.7% 100% 

Federal Agency $839,407 4.2% 100% 

Federal Agency CMOs $294,726 1.5% 100% 

Municipal Obligations $204,750 1.0% 30% 

Supranationals $807,801 4.0% 30% 

Negotiable CDs $2,529,033 12.5% 30% 

Corporate Notes $4,662,116 23.1% 30% 

Asset-Backed Securities $1,025,787 5.1% 20% 

Securities Sub-Total $20,220,115 100.0%

Accrued Interest $81,898

Total Investments $20,302,013 100.0%

5Page 106 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Composition

Sector Allocation

June 30, 2019 March 31, 2019 December 31, 2018 September 30, 2018

% of TotalMV ($MM)Sector % of Total% of Total% of Total MV ($MM)MV ($MM)MV ($MM)

U.S. Treasury  9.9  48.7%  9.3  46.4%  9.1  46.0%  8.2  40.9%

Corporate  4.7  23.0%  4.9  24.5%  4.7  23.4%  4.7  23.7%

Certificate of Deposit  2.5  12.5%  2.7  13.6%  3.1  15.6%  4.0  20.3%

Asset-Backed  1.0  5.1%  0.8  3.9%  0.6  3.2%  0.0  0.0%

Federal Agency/GSE  0.8  4.2%  1.0  5.1%  1.0  5.1%  1.5  7.5%

Supra-Sov / Supra-Natl Agency  0.8  4.0%  0.8  4.0%  0.8  4.0%  1.0  5.2%

Federal Agency/CMO  0.3  1.5%  0.3  1.5%  0.3  1.7%  0.3  1.4%

Municipal  0.2  1.0%  0.2  1.0%  0.2  1.0%  0.2  1.0%

$20.2  100.0% $20.0  100.0% $19.9  100.0% $20.0  100.0%Total

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

June 2019 March 2019 December 2018 September 2018

Municipal

Federal Agency/CMO

Supra-Sov / Supra-Natl

Agency

Federal Agency/GSE

Asset-Backed

Certif icate of Deposit

Corporate

U.S. Treasury

 PFM Asset Management LLC

Detail may not add to total due to rounding.

6Page 107 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Snapshot

Portfolio Statistics

As of June 30, 2019

$20,103,658 

$20,302,013 

$20,220,115 

$81,898 

 - 

   Accrued Interest:

Cash:

Par Value:

Total Market Value:

   Security Market Value:

$19,926,821 

 1.95%

 2.45%

AAAverage Credit: *

Yield at Cost:

Amortized Cost:

Yield at Market:

Effective Duration: 2.52 Years

Duration to Worst: 2.52 Years

Average Maturity: 2.74 Years

Credit Quality (S&P Ratings)**

12.2%

A

5.9%

A-

5.2%

A+

3.2%

A-1

1.0%

AA

7.1%

AA-

54.4%

AA+

7.6%

AAA

2.0%

BBB+

1.4%

Not Rated

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

0 - 1 Year 1 - 2 Years 2 - 3 Years 3 - 4 Years 4 - 5 Years > 5 Years

9.0%

24.4%

11.3%

51.9%

3.4%
0.0%

Maturity Distribution

Sector Allocation

5.1%

Asset-Backed

12.5%

Certificate

of Deposit

23.0%

Corporate

1.5%

Federal

Agency/CMO

4.2%

Federal

Agency/GSE

1.0%

Municipal

4.0%

Supra-Sov/

Supra-Natl

Agency

48.7%

U.S.

Treasury

 PFM Asset Management LLC

*An average of each security’s credit rating assigned a numeric value and adjusted for its relative weighting in the portfolio.
**Securities held in the Association's portfolio are in compliance with Califonia Government Code and the Association's Investment Policy dated November 5, 2018.

7Page 108 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Performance

Portfolio Performance (Total Return)

Effective

DurationPortfolio/Benchmark

Annualized Return

10 Year1 Year 3 Year 5 Year
Since Inception

(03/31/95)

Current

Quarter

 2.52  1.83% 1.61%5.11% 1.67% 1.78% 3.67%CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS 

CAPRI Custom Index*  2.56  1.82% 1.36%4.89% 1.31% 1.54% 3.35%

Difference 0.22% 0.01% 0.36% 0.24% 0.25% 0.32%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

5.0%

6.0%

 Current Quarter  1 Year  3 Year  5 Year  10 Year  Since Inception

1.83%

5.11%

1.67% 1.78%
1.61%

3.67%

1.82%

4.89%

1.31%
1.54%

1.36%

3.35%

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
tu

rn

CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS CAPRI Custom Index*

 PFM Asset Management LLC

Portfolio performance is gross of fees unless otherwise indicated. 
*CAPRI's benchmark was the ICE BofAML 1-Year U.S. Treasury Bill Index from inception until March 31, 2001, then the ICE BofAML 1-Year Treasury Note Index until September 30, 2001, then the ICE BofAML 1-3 Year Treasury Index until June 30, 2012, and was
changed to the ICE BofAML 1-5 Year Treasury Index on July 1, 2012.  

8Page 109 of 161



Outlook

Page 110 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

PFM Asset Management LLC

Market Participants Have Predicted Wide Range of Policy Outcomes

Federal Funds Target Rate Dec-18 Fed Funds Futures

Mar-19 Fed Funds Futures

Jun-19 Fed Funds Futures

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 Longer Term

Source: Federal Reserve and Bloomberg. Fed funds futures, as of each respective meeting date: 12/19/18, 3/20/19, and 6/19/19.

“An ounce of prevention is 
worth a pound of cure.”
– Jerome Powell

Market Update

9Page 111 of 161



PFM Asset Management LLC

CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Outlook

 While we expect U.S. and global economic growth to moderate in the second half of the year amid elevated risks to 
the economy, we do not believe a recession is imminent. 

 The Fed has officially shifted its stance on monetary policy from “patient” to “appropriate” as rates have continued to 
move lower. As such, our view is to continue to maintain a neutral duration positioning relative to the benchmark in 
order to minimize risk and maximize performance relative to the benchmark in the event yields continue to decline.

 Our outlook for each of the major investment-grade fixed-income sectors are as follows:
• Federal agency spreads are very tight and we expect them to remain so, limiting opportunities to increase

allocations. Instead, we will likely continue to prefer U.S. Treasury obligations as our primary means of
government exposure.

• Supply constraints remain in the supranational sector. Nonetheless, we will still seek to increase allocations to
the sector as attractive issues become available.

• We continue to view the corporate sector positively. As such, we will maintain current allocations and seek to
modestly extend the durations, while remaining diligent in our issuer and security selection process.

• Asset-backed security (ABS) spreads have recently widened back to levels that offer attractive incremental
income compared to government and credit alternatives. We will continue to be alert for opportunities to
increase allocations to this high-quality sector.

 As always, while we continue to seek opportunities to enhance portfolio earnings, our priority remains to maintain the 
safety and the liquidity of CAPRI’s investments.

Outlook

10Page 112 of 161



Portfolio Details

Page 113 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Performance

Portfolio Earnings

Quarter-Ended June 30, 2019

Market Value Basis Accrual (Amortized Cost) Basis

Net Purchases/Sales

Change in Value

Interest Earned

$20,029,857.91 

($65,961.42)

$256,218.42 

$110,906.31 

$367,124.73 

$20,220,114.91 

$19,946,480.20 

($65,961.42)

$46,302.01 

$110,906.31 

$157,208.32 

$19,926,820.79 

Portfolio Earnings

Beginning Value (03/31/2019)

Ending Value (06/30/2019)

 PFM Asset Management LLC 11Page 114 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Composition

Maturity Distribution

As of June 30, 2019

>5

Years

4-5

Years

3-4

Years

2-3

Years

1-2

Years

0-1

Years
Yield

at MarketPortfolio/Benchmark

Average

Maturity

 1.95%  9.0%  24.4%  11.3%  51.9%  3.4%  0.0%2.74 yrsCALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS 

CAPRI Custom Index*  1.77%  1.7%  32.4%  27.4%  19.7%  18.8%  0.0%2.75 yrs

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

0-1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 3-4 Years 4-5 Years > 5 Years

9.0%

24.4%

11.3%

51.9%

3.4%

0.0%
1.7%

32.4%

27.4%

19.7% 18.8%

0.0%

CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS CAPRI Custom Index*

 PFM Asset Management LLC

*CAPRI's benchmark was the ICE BofAML 1-Year U.S. Treasury Bill Index from inception until March 31, 2001, then the ICE BofAML 1-Year Treasury Note Index until September 30, 2001, then the ICE BofAML 1-3 Year Treasury Index until June 30, 2012, and was
changed to the ICE BofAML 1-5 Year Treasury Index on July 1, 2012.

12Page 115 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Composition

Issuer Distribution

As of June 30, 2019

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

UNITED STATES TREASURY  9,856,495  48.7%

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANKS  839,407  4.2%

INTL BANK OF RECONSTRUCTION AND DEV  606,387  3.0%

SWEDBANK AB  398,821  2.0%

WESTPAC BANKING CORP  359,497  1.8%

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA  356,917  1.8%

BANK OF MONTREAL  352,434  1.7%

TOYOTA MOTOR CORP  324,376  1.6%

VOLKSWAGEN OF AMERICA  254,659  1.3%

UBS AG  251,106  1.2%

AMERICAN EXPRESS CO  219,904  1.1%

PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES GROUP  210,624  1.0%

THE WALT DISNEY CORPORATION  209,299  1.0%

MITSUBISHI UFJ FINANCIAL GROUP INC  204,950  1.0%

STATE OF CONNECTICUT  204,750  1.0%

JP MORGAN CHASE & CO  204,118  1.0%

HONDA AUTO RECEIVABLES  203,801  1.0%

GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP  203,238  1.0%

T
o

p
 5

 =
 5

9
.6

%

T
o

p
 1

0
 =

 6
7
.3

%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 13Page 116 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Composition

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

SUMITOMO MITSUI FINANCIAL GROUP INC  203,085  1.0%

NATIONAL RURAL UTILITIES CO FINANCE CORP  202,368  1.0%

UNILEVER PLC  202,030  1.0%

BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA  201,678  1.0%

INTERNATIONAL FINANCE CORPORATION  201,413  1.0%

IBM CORP  201,105  1.0%

BANK OF AMERICA CO  200,968  1.0%

STATE STREET CORPORATION  200,889  1.0%

WELLS FARGO & COMPANY  200,561  1.0%

CREDIT SUISSE GROUP  200,546  1.0%

MORGAN STANLEY  200,375  1.0%

CITIGROUP INC  200,035  1.0%

WAL-MART STORES INC  199,641  1.0%

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON CORPORATION  199,596  1.0%

AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE  197,701  1.0%

FREDDIE MAC  192,597  1.0%

NISSAN AUTO RECEIVABLES  189,232  0.9%

DEERE & COMPANY  181,933  0.9%

PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP  171,094  0.9%

HARLEY-DAVIDSON MOTORCYCLE TRUST  149,988  0.7%

CATERPILLAR INC  149,472  0.7%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 14Page 117 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Composition

Market Value  ($) % of  PortfolioIssuer

BB&T CORPORATION  149,381  0.7%

GM FINANCIAL SECURITIZED TERM  137,087  0.7%

CHARLES SCHWAB  127,421  0.6%

PEPSICO INC  124,966  0.6%

FANNIE MAE  102,129  0.5%

HOME DEPOT INC  99,653  0.5%

CAPITAL ONE PRIME AUTO REC TRUST  91,020  0.5%

HERSHEY COMPANY  81,370  0.4%

 20,220,115  100.0%Grand Total:

 PFM Asset Management LLC 15Page 118 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Activity

Quarterly Portfolio Transactions

Trade 

Date

Settle

 Date

Maturity

DatePar ($) CUSIP Security Description

Transact

Amt ($)

Yield

at Market

   Realized 

    G/L  (BV)Coupon

BUY

4/1/19 4/5/19  300,000 912828R69 US TREASURY N/B NOTES 5/31/23  293,519.53  2.32%1.62%

5/1/19 5/3/19  1,275,000 912828R69 US TREASURY N/B NOTES 5/31/23  1,253,085.94  2.25%1.62%

5/21/19 5/30/19  90,000 14042WAC4 COPAR 2019-1 A3 11/15/23  89,981.77  2.52%2.51%

6/3/19 6/7/19  1,600,000 912828R69 US TREASURY N/B NOTES 5/31/23  1,587,934.77  1.83%1.62%

6/19/19 6/26/19  150,000 41284WAC4 HDMOT 2019-A A3 2/15/24  149,988.39  2.95%2.34%

 3,415,000  3,374,510.40Total  BUY

INTEREST

4/1/19 4/1/19  125,000 06051GGS2 BANK OF AMERICA CORP (CALLABLE) 10/1/21  1,455.00 2.32%

4/1/19 4/25/19  103,582 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2 9/25/21  312.82 3.56%

4/1/19 4/25/19  8,504 3136AQDQ0 FANNIE MAE SERIES 2015-M13 ASQ2 9/1/19  11.67 1.64%

4/1/19 4/25/19  89,294 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 A 7/1/23  238.34 3.20%

4/1/19 4/25/19  100,000 3137BM6P6 FHLMC SERIES K721 A2 8/25/22  257.50 3.09%

4/5/19 4/5/19  200,000 06417GUE6 BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CD 4/5/19  1,931.22 1.91%

4/15/19 4/15/19  185,000 65478NAD7 NAROT 2018-C A3 6/15/23  496.42 3.22%

4/15/19 4/15/19  200,000 43815AAC6 HAROT 2018-4 A3 1/15/23  526.67 3.16%

4/15/19 4/15/19  125,000 713448DX3 PEPSICO INC CORP (CALLABLE) NOTE 4/15/21  1,250.00 2.00%

4/16/19 4/16/19  135,000 36256XAD4 GMCAR 2019-1 A3 11/16/23  334.13 2.97%

4/16/19 4/16/19  200,000 86565BPC9 SUMITOMO MITSUI BANK NY CERT DEPOS 10/16/20  3,390.00 3.39%

4/17/19 4/17/19  325,000 89236TDU6 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 4/17/20  3,168.75 1.95%

4/19/19 4/19/19  25,000 06051GFW4 BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTE 4/19/21  328.13 2.62%

4/20/19 4/20/19  250,000 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3 4/20/23  677.08 3.25%

4/21/19 4/21/19  200,000 61746BEA0 MORGAN STANLEY CORP NOTES 4/21/21  2,500.00 2.50%

4/25/19 4/25/19  25,000 38141GVT8 GOLDMAN SACHS GRP INC CORP NT (CALLABLE) 4/25/19  250.00 2.00%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 16Page 119 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Activity

Trade 

Date

Settle

 Date

Maturity

DatePar ($) CUSIP Security Description

Transact

Amt ($)

Yield

at Market

   Realized 

    G/L  (BV)Coupon

4/25/19 4/25/19  175,000 38141GVT8 GOLDMAN SACHS GRP INC CORP NT (CALLABLE) 4/25/19  1,750.00 2.00%

4/30/19 4/30/19  325,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  3,046.88 1.87%

4/30/19 4/30/19  200,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  1,875.00 1.87%

4/30/19 4/30/19  800,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  7,500.00 1.87%

4/30/19 4/30/19  550,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  5,156.25 1.87%

4/30/19 4/30/19  350,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  3,281.25 1.87%

4/30/19 4/30/19  700,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  6,562.50 1.87%

5/1/19 5/25/19  100,000 3137BM6P6 FHLMC SERIES K721 A2 8/25/22  257.50 3.09%

5/1/19 5/25/19  89,153 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 A 7/1/23  237.96 3.20%

5/1/19 5/25/19  6,417 3136AQDQ0 FANNIE MAE SERIES 2015-M13 ASQ2 9/1/19  8.80 1.64%

5/1/19 5/25/19  101,599 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2 9/25/21  306.55 3.56%

5/3/19 5/3/19  200,000 06406FAB9 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON (CALLABLE) NOTES 5/3/21  2,050.00 2.05%

5/5/19 5/5/19  100,000 0258M0EB1 AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT (CALLABLE) NOTES 5/5/21  1,125.00 2.25%

5/10/19 5/10/19  70,000 69371RP26 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP 5/10/21  1,085.00 3.10%

5/10/19 5/10/19  100,000 05531FAV5 BRANCH BANKING & TRUST (CALLABLE) NOTE 5/10/21  1,025.00 2.05%

5/11/19 5/11/19  200,000 369550BE7 GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP 5/11/21  3,000.00 3.00%

5/13/19 5/13/19  100,000 69371RN85 PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP NOTES 11/13/20  1,025.00 2.05%

5/15/19 5/15/19  200,000 43815AAC6 HAROT 2018-4 A3 1/15/23  526.67 3.16%

5/15/19 5/15/19  30,000 912828PC8 US TREASURY NOTES 11/15/20  393.75 2.62%

5/15/19 5/15/19  80,000 427866BA5 HERSHEY COMPANY CORP NOTES 5/15/21  1,240.00 3.10%

5/15/19 5/15/19  185,000 65478NAD7 NAROT 2018-C A3 6/15/23  496.42 3.22%

5/16/19 5/16/19  135,000 36256XAD4 GMCAR 2019-1 A3 11/16/23  334.13 2.97%

5/16/19 5/16/19  400,000 87019U6D6 SWEDBANK (NEW YORK) CERT DEPOS 11/16/20  4,565.22 2.27%

5/17/19 5/17/19  50,000 06051GHH5 BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTES 5/17/22  874.75 3.49%

5/20/19 5/20/19  250,000 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3 4/20/23  677.08 3.25%

5/21/19 5/21/19  125,000 808513AW5 CHARLES SCHWAB CORP NOTES 5/21/21  2,031.25 3.25%

5/31/19 5/31/19  950,000 912828R69 US TREASURY N/B NOTES 5/31/23  7,718.75 1.62%

5/31/19 5/31/19  1,275,000 912828R69 US TREASURY N/B NOTES 5/31/23  10,359.38 1.62%

5/31/19 5/31/19  300,000 912828R69 US TREASURY N/B NOTES 5/31/23  2,437.50 1.62%

6/1/19 6/25/19  5,896 3136AQDQ0 FANNIE MAE SERIES 2015-M13 ASQ2 9/1/19  8.09 1.64%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 17Page 120 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Activity

Trade 

Date

Settle

 Date

Maturity

DatePar ($) CUSIP Security Description

Transact

Amt ($)

Yield

at Market

   Realized 

    G/L  (BV)Coupon

6/1/19 6/25/19  89,002 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 A 7/1/23  237.56 3.20%

6/1/19 6/25/19  100,175 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2 9/25/21  297.60 3.56%

6/1/19 6/25/19  100,000 3137BM6P6 FHLMC SERIES K721 A2 8/25/22  257.50 3.09%

6/5/19 6/5/19  200,000 06417GU22 BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CD 6/5/20  3,080.00 3.08%

6/5/19 6/5/19  125,000 25468PDU7 WALT DISNEY COMPANY CORP NOTES 6/5/20  1,125.00 1.80%

6/5/19 6/5/19  100,000 437076BQ4 HOME DEPOT INC CORP NOTES 6/5/20  900.00 1.80%

6/7/19 6/7/19  350,000 78012UEE1 ROYAL BANK OF CANADA NY CD 6/7/21  5,670.00 3.24%

6/7/19 6/7/19  200,000 94974BGR5 WELLS FARGO & COMPANY NOTES 12/7/20  2,550.00 2.55%

6/7/19 6/7/19  80,000 172967KS9 CITIGROUP INC CORP NOTES 6/7/19  820.00 2.05%

6/15/19 6/15/19  200,000 43815AAC6 HAROT 2018-4 A3 1/15/23  526.67 3.16%

6/15/19 6/15/19  90,000 14042WAC4 COPAR 2019-1 A3 11/15/23  94.13 2.51%

6/15/19 6/15/19  200,000 931142EA7 WAL-MART STORES INC CORP NOTE 12/15/20  1,900.00 1.90%

6/15/19 6/15/19  185,000 65478NAD7 NAROT 2018-C A3 6/15/23  496.42 3.22%

6/16/19 6/16/19  135,000 36256XAD4 GMCAR 2019-1 A3 11/16/23  334.13 2.97%

6/20/19 6/20/19  250,000 92869BAD4 VALET 2018-2 A3 4/20/23  677.08 3.25%

6/30/19 6/30/19  100,000 912828N30 US TREASURY NOTES 12/31/22  1,062.50 2.12%

6/30/19 6/30/19  3,000,000 912828N30 US TREASURY NOTES 12/31/22  31,875.00 2.12%

6/30/19 6/30/19  450,000 912828N30 US TREASURY NOTES 12/31/22  4,781.25 2.12%

6/30/19 6/30/19  60,000 912828A83 US TREASURY NOTES 12/31/20  712.50 2.37%

6/30/19 6/30/19  425,000 912828N30 US TREASURY NOTES 12/31/22  4,515.63 2.12%

6/30/19 6/30/19  975,000 912828N30 US TREASURY NOTES 12/31/22  10,359.38 2.12%

 17,863,622  160,355.76Total  INTEREST

MATURITY

4/5/19 4/5/19  200,000 06417GUE6 BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CD 4/5/19  200,000.00  0.00 1.91%

4/25/19 4/25/19  175,000 38141GVT8 GOLDMAN SACHS GRP INC CORP NT (CALLABLE) 4/25/19  175,000.00  0.00 2.00%

4/25/19 4/25/19  25,000 38141GVT8 GOLDMAN SACHS GRP INC CORP NT (CALLABLE) 4/25/19  25,000.00  0.00 2.00%

6/7/19 6/7/19  80,000 172967KS9 CITIGROUP INC CORP NOTES 6/7/19  80,000.00  0.00 2.05%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 18Page 121 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Activity

Trade 

Date

Settle

 Date

Maturity

DatePar ($) CUSIP Security Description

Transact

Amt ($)

Yield

at Market

   Realized 

    G/L  (BV)Coupon

 480,000  480,000.00  0.00Total  MATURITY

PAYDOWNS

4/1/19 4/25/19  2,088 3136AQDQ0 FANNIE MAE SERIES 2015-M13 ASQ2 9/1/19  2,087.83  0.00 1.64%

4/1/19 4/25/19  141 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 A 7/1/23  140.91  0.00 3.20%

4/1/19 4/25/19  1,983 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2 9/25/21  1,983.11  0.00 3.56%

5/1/19 5/25/19  151 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 A 7/1/23  150.60  0.00 3.20%

5/1/19 5/25/19  1,423 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2 9/25/21  1,423.47  0.00 3.56%

5/1/19 5/25/19  521 3136AQDQ0 FANNIE MAE SERIES 2015-M13 ASQ2 9/1/19  520.82  0.00 1.64%

6/1/19 6/25/19  5,542 3136AQDQ0 FANNIE MAE SERIES 2015-M13 ASQ2 9/1/19  5,542.22  0.00 1.64%

6/1/19 6/25/19  360 3136B1XP4 FNA 2018-M5 A2 9/25/21  360.38  0.00 3.56%

6/1/19 6/25/19  513 3137FKK39 FHMS KP05 A 7/1/23  512.84  0.00 3.20%

 12,722  12,722.18  0.00Total  PAYDOWNS

SELL

5/1/19 5/3/19  150,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  148,470.20  2.23%  2,096.84 1.87%

5/1/19 5/3/19  350,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  346,430.45  2.23% (2,773.24)1.87%

5/1/19 5/3/19  550,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  544,390.71  2.23% (793.38)1.87%

5/1/19 5/3/19  200,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  197,960.26  2.23% (637.64)1.87%

5/21/19 5/30/19  75,000 3130A8QS5 FHLB GLOBAL NOTE 7/14/21  73,591.50  2.24% (1,530.12)1.12%

6/3/19 6/7/19  800,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  803,361.41  1.79%  19,943.94 1.87%

6/3/19 6/7/19  550,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  552,310.97  1.79%  14,216.77 1.87%

6/3/19 6/7/19  150,000 912828X47 US TREASURY NOTES 4/30/22  150,630.27  1.79%  4,641.52 1.87%

6/19/19 6/26/19  125,000 3130A8QS5 FHLB GLOBAL NOTE 7/14/21  123,700.31  1.90% (1,614.96)1.12%

 PFM Asset Management LLC 19Page 122 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Activity

Trade 

Date

Settle

 Date

Maturity

DatePar ($) CUSIP Security Description

Transact

Amt ($)

Yield

at Market

   Realized 

    G/L  (BV)Coupon

 2,950,000  2,940,846.08  33,549.73Total  SELL

 PFM Asset Management LLC 20Page 123 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

U.S. Treasury Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 12/28/2015 12/30/2015  40,692.19  284.10  40,178.18  40,093.761.74US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 09/03/2013 2.125% 08/31/2020

912828VV9  40,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/3/2016 5/6/2016  31,860.94  100.58  30,575.08  30,308.191.21US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 11/15/2010 2.625% 11/15/2020

912828PC8  30,000.00

AA+ Aaa 3/30/2016 3/31/2016  63,014.06  3.87  60,970.07  60,473.461.28US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2013 2.375% 12/31/2020

912828A83  60,000.00

AA+ Aaa 10/2/2018 10/3/2018  168,861.33  552.82  170,090.19  175,704.032.91US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 05/01/2017 1.875% 04/30/2022

912828X47  175,000.00

AA+ Aaa 9/5/2018 9/7/2018  407,169.92  2,594.61  410,701.34  423,705.032.76US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 08/15/2012 1.625% 08/15/2022

912828TJ9  425,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/1/2018 8/3/2018  436,464.84  25.99  439,127.59  456,134.852.86US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2015 2.125% 12/31/2022

912828N30  450,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/7/2019 1/10/2019  2,956,757.81  173.23  2,961,716.31  3,040,899.002.51US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2015 2.125% 12/31/2022

912828N30  3,000,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/12/2018 12/13/2018  97,523.44  5.77  97,845.38  101,363.302.78US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2015 2.125% 12/31/2022

912828N30  100,000.00

AA+ Aaa 11/2/2018 11/6/2018  410,506.84  24.54  412,673.72  430,794.033.00US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2015 2.125% 12/31/2022

912828N30  425,000.00

AA+ Aaa 1/30/2019 1/31/2019  959,537.11  56.30  961,121.01  988,292.182.55US TREASURY NOTES

DTD 12/31/2015 2.125% 12/31/2022

912828N30  975,000.00

AA+ Aaa 4/1/2019 4/5/2019  291,832.03  412.91  292,283.84  298,816.502.32US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2016 1.625% 05/31/2023

912828R69  300,000.00

AA+ Aaa 3/4/2019 3/6/2019  915,525.39  1,307.55  918,025.28  946,252.252.53US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2016 1.625% 05/31/2023

912828R69  950,000.00

AA+ Aaa 5/1/2019 5/3/2019  1,244,320.31  1,754.87  1,245,494.22  1,269,970.132.25US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2016 1.625% 05/31/2023

912828R69  1,275,000.00

AA+ Aaa 6/3/2019 6/7/2019  1,587,437.50  2,202.19  1,587,638.16  1,593,688.001.83US TREASURY N/B NOTES

DTD 05/31/2016 1.625% 05/31/2023

912828R69  1,600,000.00

 2.41  9,856,494.71 9,628,440.37 9,499.33 9,805,000.00  9,611,503.71Security Type Sub-Total

 PFM Asset Management LLC 21Page 124 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Supra-National Agency Bond / Note

AAA Aaa 9/12/2017 9/19/2017  199,520.00  945.27  199,804.36  198,994.601.64INTL BANK OF RECONSTRUCTION 

AND DEV NOTE

DTD 09/19/2017 1.561% 09/12/2020

45905UP32  200,000.00

AAA Aaa 3/9/2018 3/16/2018  199,850.00  1,639.56  199,913.22  201,413.402.66INTERNATIONAL FINANCE 

CORPORATION NOTE

DTD 03/16/2018 2.635% 03/09/2021

45950VLQ7  200,000.00

AAA Aaa 7/18/2018 7/25/2018  399,064.00  4,827.78  399,347.15  407,392.802.83INTL BANK OF RECONSTRUCTION 

AND DEV NOTE

DTD 07/25/2018 2.750% 07/23/2021

459058GH0  400,000.00

 2.50  807,800.80 799,064.73 7,412.61 800,000.00  798,434.00Security Type Sub-Total

Municipal Bond / Note

A A1 8/3/2016 8/17/2016  205,442.80  1,006.78  205,018.35  204,749.901.23CT ST TXBL GO BONDS

DTD 08/17/2016 1.300% 08/15/2019

20772J3D2  205,000.00

 1.23  204,749.90 205,018.35 1,006.78 205,000.00  205,442.80Security Type Sub-Total

Federal Agency Collateralized Mortgage Obligation

AA+ Aaa 10/7/2015 10/30/2015  357.01  0.48  353.47  352.821.08FANNIE MAE SERIES 2015-M13 ASQ2

DTD 10/01/2015 1.646% 09/01/2019

3136AQDQ0  353.47

AA+ Aaa 4/11/2018 4/30/2018  101,800.39  296.12  101,105.02  101,776.262.27FNA 2018-M5 A2

DTD 04/01/2018 3.560% 09/25/2021

3136B1XP4  99,814.97

AA+ Aaa 4/4/2018 4/9/2018  100,851.56  257.50  100,572.08  102,617.372.61FHLMC SERIES K721 A2

DTD 12/01/2015 3.090% 08/25/2022

3137BM6P6  100,000.00

AA+ Aaa 12/7/2018 12/17/2018  88,489.25  236.19  88,489.25  89,979.563.11FHMS KP05 A

DTD 12/01/2018 3.203% 07/01/2023

3137FKK39  88,489.52

 2.64  294,726.01 290,519.82 790.29 288,657.96  291,498.21Security Type Sub-Total

Federal Agency Bond / Note

 PFM Asset Management LLC 22Page 125 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Federal Agency Bond / Note

AA+ Aaa 7/14/2016 7/15/2016  273,327.72  1,435.16  274,306.08  271,572.951.25FHLB GLOBAL NOTE

DTD 07/14/2016 1.125% 07/14/2021

3130A8QS5  275,000.00

AA+ Aaa 8/3/2016 8/3/2016  571,992.75  3,000.78  573,740.57  567,834.351.23FHLB GLOBAL NOTE

DTD 07/14/2016 1.125% 07/14/2021

3130A8QS5  575,000.00

 1.24  839,407.30 848,046.65 4,435.94 850,000.00  845,320.47Security Type Sub-Total

Corporate Note

BBB+ A3 1/4/2017 1/10/2017  199,920.00  2,327.50  199,985.58  200,034.802.46CITIGROUP INC (CALLABLE) CORP 

NOTE

DTD 01/10/2017 2.450% 01/10/2020

172967LF6  200,000.00

A- A2 2/28/2017 3/3/2017  119,875.20  865.33  119,971.33  119,874.242.24AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT 

(CALLABLE) NOTE

DTD 03/03/2017 2.200% 03/03/2020

0258M0EE5  120,000.00

A A2 3/1/2017 3/6/2017  84,977.90  538.69  84,994.90  84,776.201.96WALT DISNEY COMPANY CORP 

NOTES

DTD 03/06/2017 1.950% 03/04/2020

25468PDP8  85,000.00

AA- Aa3 4/11/2017 4/17/2017  324,850.50  1,302.71  324,959.58  324,376.001.97TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP

DTD 04/17/2017 1.950% 04/17/2020

89236TDU6  325,000.00

A A2 5/24/2017 6/5/2017  99,942.00  130.00  99,981.73  99,652.801.82HOME DEPOT INC CORP NOTES

DTD 06/05/2017 1.800% 06/05/2020

437076BQ4  100,000.00

A A2 6/1/2017 6/6/2017  124,855.00  162.50  124,954.27  124,522.501.84WALT DISNEY COMPANY CORP 

NOTES

DTD 06/06/2017 1.800% 06/05/2020

25468PDU7  125,000.00

A A1 3/4/2016 3/7/2016  203,708.00  1,884.17  200,975.61  200,888.802.11STATE STREET CORP NOTES

DTD 08/18/2015 2.550% 08/18/2020

857477AS2  200,000.00

A A3 9/5/2017 9/7/2017  149,874.00  901.88  149,949.65  149,471.701.88CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE NOTE

DTD 09/07/2017 1.850% 09/04/2020

14913Q2A6  150,000.00

A+ A1 11/6/2017 11/13/2017  99,991.00  273.33  99,995.83  99,923.702.05PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP NOTES

DTD 11/13/2017 2.050% 11/13/2020

69371RN85  100,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 23Page 126 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

A- A2 5/6/2016 5/10/2016  204,432.00  340.00  201,433.30  200,560.602.04WELLS FARGO & COMPANY NOTES

DTD 12/07/2015 2.550% 12/07/2020

94974BGR5  200,000.00

AA Aa2 10/11/2017 10/20/2017  199,710.00  168.89  199,863.02  199,640.801.95WAL-MART STORES INC CORP NOTE

DTD 10/20/2017 1.900% 12/15/2020

931142EA7  200,000.00

A- A2 10/23/2017 10/26/2017  49,977.00  447.92  49,988.29  49,911.802.17BRANCH BANKING & TRUST 

(CALLABLE) NOTES

DTD 10/26/2017 2.150% 02/01/2021

05531FAZ6  50,000.00

A A1 2/1/2018 2/6/2018  199,902.00  2,149.44  199,946.86  201,105.202.67IBM CORP CORP NOTES

DTD 02/06/2018 2.650% 02/05/2021

44932HAG8  200,000.00

A A2 4/12/2018 4/19/2018  114,513.55  981.97  114,710.58  116,361.603.05NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP NOTE

DTD 02/26/2018 2.900% 03/15/2021

63743HER9  115,000.00

A A2 2/21/2018 2/26/2018  84,905.65  725.81  84,945.80  86,006.402.94NATIONAL RURAL UTIL COOP NOTE

DTD 02/26/2018 2.900% 03/15/2021

63743HER9  85,000.00

A+ A1 3/19/2018 3/22/2018  198,978.00  1,512.50  199,401.79  202,030.002.93UNILEVER CAPITAL CORP NOTES

DTD 03/22/2018 2.750% 03/22/2021

904764AZ0  200,000.00

A+ A1 10/5/2017 10/10/2017  124,975.00  527.78  124,986.97  124,965.752.01PEPSICO INC CORP (CALLABLE) 

NOTE

DTD 10/10/2017 2.000% 04/15/2021

713448DX3  125,000.00

A- A2 11/1/2017 11/3/2017  25,194.00  131.25  25,102.92  25,155.832.39BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTE

DTD 04/19/2016 2.625% 04/19/2021

06051GFW4  25,000.00

BBB+ A3 11/1/2017 11/3/2017  200,648.00  972.22  200,344.55  200,374.802.40MORGAN STANLEY CORP NOTES

DTD 04/21/2016 2.500% 04/21/2021

61746BEA0  200,000.00

A A1 5/17/2016 5/20/2016  200,426.00  660.56  200,159.54  199,596.402.00BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 

(CALLABLE) NOTES

DTD 05/02/2016 2.050% 05/03/2021

06406FAB9  200,000.00

A- A2 5/25/2016 5/31/2016  99,814.00  350.00  99,928.26  100,029.602.29AMERICAN EXPRESS CREDIT 

(CALLABLE) NOTES

DTD 05/05/2016 2.250% 05/05/2021

0258M0EB1  100,000.00

A+ A1 5/7/2018 5/10/2018  69,981.80  307.42  69,988.53  71,170.333.11PACCAR FINANCIAL CORP

DTD 05/10/2018 3.100% 05/10/2021

69371RP26  70,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 24Page 127 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Corporate Note

A- A2 5/10/2016 5/16/2016  99,934.00  290.42  99,974.67  99,469.102.06BRANCH BANKING & TRUST 

(CALLABLE) NOTE

DTD 05/10/2016 2.050% 05/10/2021

05531FAV5  100,000.00

A+ A2 5/8/2018 5/11/2018  198,610.00  833.33  199,122.31  203,238.403.25GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP

DTD 05/11/2018 3.000% 05/11/2021

369550BE7  200,000.00

A A1 5/3/2018 5/10/2018  79,944.80  316.89  79,964.96  81,370.083.12HERSHEY COMPANY CORP NOTES

DTD 05/10/2018 3.100% 05/15/2021

427866BA5  80,000.00

A A2 5/17/2018 5/22/2018  124,996.25  451.39  124,997.54  127,420.503.25CHARLES SCHWAB CORP NOTES

DTD 05/22/2018 3.250% 05/21/2021

808513AW5  125,000.00

A A2 9/9/2016 9/14/2016  198,634.00  1,057.78  199,385.15  197,701.201.84AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE CORP 

NOTES

DTD 09/09/2016 1.700% 09/09/2021

02665WBG5  200,000.00

A- A2 9/13/2017 9/18/2017  125,000.00  727.50  125,000.00  124,848.752.33BANK OF AMERICA CORP (CALLABLE)

DTD 09/18/2017 2.328% 10/01/2021

06051GGS2  125,000.00

A A2 3/10/2017 3/15/2017  179,206.20  2,318.75  179,574.10  181,933.022.75JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP NOTES

DTD 01/06/2017 2.650% 01/06/2022

24422ETL3  180,000.00

A- A2 5/14/2018 5/17/2018  50,000.00  213.83  50,000.00  50,963.603.50BANK OF AMERICA CORP NOTES

DTD 05/17/2018 3.499% 05/17/2022

06051GHH5  50,000.00

A- A2 3/15/2019 3/22/2019  200,000.00  1,763.85  200,000.00  204,117.603.21JPMORGAN CHASE & CO BONDS

DTD 03/22/2019 3.207% 04/01/2023

46647PBB1  200,000.00

A- A3 2/12/2019 2/15/2019  201,424.00  3,072.22  201,325.47  210,624.003.34PNC BANK NA CORP NOTES

DTD 01/23/2019 3.500% 01/23/2024

693475AV7  200,000.00

 2.44  4,662,116.10 4,635,913.09 28,707.83 4,635,000.00  4,639,199.85Security Type Sub-Total

Certificate of Deposit

A-1 P-1 2/7/2018 2/8/2018  200,000.00  7,461.17  200,000.00  200,545.802.67CREDIT SUISSE NEW YORK CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 02/08/2018 2.670% 02/07/2020

22549LFR1  200,000.00

A-1 P-1 3/2/2018 3/6/2018  250,000.00  2,396.53  250,000.00  251,106.252.93UBS AG STAMFORD CT LT CD

DTD 03/06/2018 2.900% 03/02/2020

90275DHG8  250,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 25Page 128 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Certificate of Deposit

A-1 P-1 6/5/2018 6/7/2018  199,924.00  444.89  199,963.96  201,677.603.10BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA HOUSTON CD

DTD 06/07/2018 3.080% 06/05/2020

06417GU22  200,000.00

A+ Aa2 8/1/2018 8/3/2018  350,000.00  10,296.61  350,000.00  352,433.903.23BANK OF MONTREAL CHICAGO CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 08/03/2018 3.190% 08/03/2020

06370REU9  350,000.00

AA- Aa3 8/3/2017 8/7/2017  360,000.00  2,952.00  360,000.00  359,497.082.05WESTPAC BANKING CORP NY CD

DTD 08/07/2017 2.050% 08/03/2020

96121T4A3  360,000.00

A A1 10/16/2018 10/18/2018  199,728.00  1,431.33  199,963.08  203,084.803.46SUMITOMO MITSUI BANK NY CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 10/18/2018 3.390% 10/16/2020

86565BPC9  200,000.00

AA- Aa2 11/16/2017 11/17/2017  400,000.00  1,160.22  400,000.00  398,820.802.30SWEDBANK (NEW YORK) CERT 

DEPOS

DTD 11/17/2017 2.270% 11/16/2020

87019U6D6  400,000.00

AA- Aa2 6/7/2018 6/8/2018  350,000.00  756.00  350,000.00  356,917.053.24ROYAL BANK OF CANADA NY CD

DTD 06/08/2018 3.240% 06/07/2021

78012UEE1  350,000.00

A A1 2/27/2019 2/28/2019  200,000.00  2,036.33  200,000.00  204,949.723.01MUFG BANK LTD/NY CERT DEPOS

DTD 02/28/2019 2.980% 02/25/2022

55379WZU3  200,000.00

 2.83  2,529,033.00 2,509,927.04 28,935.08 2,510,000.00  2,509,652.00Security Type Sub-Total

Asset-Backed Security

AAA Aaa 11/20/2018 11/28/2018  199,970.10  280.89  199,974.16  203,800.983.17HAROT 2018-4 A3

DTD 11/28/2018 3.160% 01/15/2023

43815AAC6  200,000.00

AAA Aaa 11/15/2018 11/21/2018  249,989.50  248.26  249,990.92  254,658.733.25VALET 2018-2 A3

DTD 11/21/2018 3.250% 04/20/2023

92869BAD4  250,000.00

AAA Aaa 12/4/2018 12/12/2018  184,964.55  264.76  184,968.83  189,232.303.53NAROT 2018-C A3

DTD 12/12/2018 3.220% 06/15/2023

65478NAD7  185,000.00

AAA Aaa 5/21/2019 5/30/2019  89,981.77  100.40  89,982.00  91,019.622.52COPAR 2019-1 A3

DTD 05/30/2019 2.510% 11/15/2023

14042WAC4  90,000.00

NR Aaa 1/8/2019 1/16/2019  134,985.06  167.06  134,986.42  137,087.462.97GMCAR 2019-1 A3

DTD 01/16/2019 2.970% 11/16/2023

36256XAD4  135,000.00

 PFM Asset Management LLC 26Page 129 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Portfolio Holdings

Managed Account Detail of Securities Held

Original 

Cost

Settle 

Date

Trade 

Date

Moody's

Rating

S&P 

Rating

Accrued

Interest

Amortized

Cost

Market

Value

  YTM 

at Cost

Security Type/Description

CUSIP ParDated Date/Coupon/Maturity

Asset-Backed Security

NR Aaa 6/19/2019 6/26/2019  149,988.39  48.75  149,988.41  149,988.002.95HDMOT 2019-A A3

DTD 06/26/2019 2.340% 02/15/2024

41284WAC4  150,000.00

 3.14  1,025,787.09 1,009,890.74 1,110.12 1,010,000.00  1,009,879.37Security Type Sub-Total

 19,910,930.41 20,103,657.96  81,897.98  19,926,820.79  20,220,114.91 2.45 Managed Account  Sub Total

$81,897.98 $19,926,820.79 $20,220,114.91 Securities Sub-Total

Accrued Interest $81,897.98 

Total Investments $20,302,012.89 

 2.45%$20,103,657.96 $19,910,930.41

Bolded items are forward settling trades.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 27Page 130 of 161



Appendix   

Page 131 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Appendix

  IMPORTANT DISCLOSURES

This material is based on information obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable and available to the public; however, PFM Asset Management LLC cannot guarantee its 

accuracy, completeness or suitability. This material is for general information purposes only and is not intended to provide specific advice or a specific recommendation. All statements as 

to what will or may happen under certain circumstances are based on assumptions, some, but not all of which, are noted in the presentation. Assumptions may or may not be proven 

correct as actual events occur, and results may depend on events outside of your or our control. Changes in assumptions may have a material effect on results. Past performance does 

not necessarily reflect and is not a guaranty of future results. The information contained in this presentation is not an offer to purchase or sell any securities.

Dime

Ã Market values that include accrued interest are derived from closing bid prices as of the last business day of the month as supplied by Interactive Data, Bloomberg, or Telerate. 

Where prices are not available from generally recognized sources, the securities are priced using a yield based matrix system to arrive at an estimated market value. 

Ã In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, information is presented on a trade date basis; forward settling purchases are included in the monthly balances, and 

forward settling sales are excluded.

Ã Performance is presented in accordance with the CFA Institute ’s Global Investment Performance Standards (GIPS). Unless otherwise noted, performance is shown gross of fees. 

Quarterly returns are presented on an unannualized basis. Returns for periods greater than one year are presented on an annualized basis. Past performance is not indicative of 

future returns.

Ã Bank of America/Merrill Lynch Indices provided by Bloomberg Financial Markets.

Ã Money market fund/cash balances are included in performance and duration computations.

Ã Standard & Poorʼs is the source of the credit ratings. Distribution of credit rating is exclusive of money market fund/LGIP holdings.

Ã Callable securities in the portfolio are included in the maturity distribution analysis to their stated maturity date, although, they may be called prior to maturity.

Ã MBS maturities are represented by expected average life.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 28Page 132 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Appendix

  GLOSSARY

Ã ACCRUED INTEREST: Interest that is due on a bond or other fixed income security since the last interest payment was made.

Ã AGENCIES: Federal agency securities and/or Government-sponsored enterprises.

Ã AMORTIZED COST: The original cost of the principal of the security is adjusted for the amount of the periodic reduction of any discount or premium from the purchase date until the 

date of the report. Discount or premium with respect to short-term securities (those with less than one year to maturity at time of issuance) is amortized on a straight line basis. 

Such discount or premium with respect to longer-term securities is amortized using the constant yield basis.

Ã BANKERS’ ACCEPTANCE: A draft or bill or exchange accepted by a bank or trust company. The accepting institution guarantees payment of the bill as well as the insurer.

Ã COMMERCIAL PAPER: An unsecured obligation issued by a corporation or bank to finance its short-term credit needs, such as accounts receivable and inventory.

Ã CONTRIBUTION TO DURATION: Represents each sector or maturity range ’s relative contribution to the overall duration of the portfolio measured as a percentage weighting. Since 

duration is a key measure of interest rate sensitivity, the contribution to duration measures the relative amount or contribution of that sector or maturity range to the total rate 

sensitivity of the portfolio.  

Ã DURATION TO WORST: A measure of the sensitivity of a security ’s price to a change in interest rates, stated in years, computed from cash flows to the maturity date or to the put 

date, whichever results in the highest yield to the investor.

Ã EFFECTIVE DURATION: A measure of the sensitivity of a security’s price to a change in interest rates, stated in years.

Ã EFFECTIVE YIELD: The total yield an investor receives in relation to the nominal yield or coupon of a bond. Effective yield takes into account the power of compounding on 

investment returns, while nominal yield does not.

Ã FDIC: Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. A federal agency that insures bank deposits to a specified amount.

Ã INTEREST RATE: Interest per year divided by principal amount and expressed as a percentage.

Ã MARKET VALUE: The value that would be received or paid for an investment in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Ã MATURITY: The date upon which the principal or stated value of an investment becomes due and payable.

Ã NEGOTIABLE CERTIFICATES OF DEPOSIT: A CD with a very large denomination, usually $1 million or more, that can be traded in secondary markets.

Ã PAR VALUE: The nominal dollar face amount of a security.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 29Page 133 of 161



CALIF ASSOC FOR PARK AND RECREATION INS

For the Quarter Ended June 30, 2019

Appendix

  GLOSSARY

Ã PASS THROUGH SECURITY: A security representing pooled debt obligations that passes income from debtors to its shareholders. The most common type is the 

mortgage-backed security.

Ã REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS: A holder of securities sells these securities to an investor with an agreement to repurchase them at a fixed price on a fixed date.

Ã SETTLE DATE: The date on which the transaction is settled and monies/securities are exchanged. If the settle date of the transaction (i.e., coupon payments and maturity 

proceeds) occurs on a non-business day, the funds are exchanged on the next business day.

Ã TRADE DATE: The date on which the transaction occurred; however, the final consummation of the security transaction and payment has not yet taken place.

Ã UNSETTLED TRADE: A trade which has been executed; however, the final consummation of the security transaction and payment has not yet taken place.

Ã U.S. TREASURY: The department of the U.S. government that issues Treasury securities.

Ã YIELD: The rate of return based on the current market value, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time period remaining until maturity, stated as a percentage on 

an annualized basis.

Ã YTM AT COST: The yield to maturity at cost is the expected rate of return based on the original cost, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time period from 

purchase date to maturity, stated as a percentage on an annualized basis.

Ã YTM AT MARKET: The yield to maturity at market is the rate of return based on the current market value, the annual interest receipts, maturity value, and the time period 

remaining until maturity, stated as a percentage on an annualized basis.

 PFM Asset Management LLC 30Page 134 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 9.2 

SPECIAL REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: Insurance Market Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Doug Wozniak of Alliant Insurance Services will be at the Board of Directors meeting to 
provide an in-depth update to the Board on the current insurance market and the outlook 
moving forward. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
None. 

 

 

Page 135 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 10.1 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: District Visits Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Below please find the District Visitation Summary for Cycle XVI, along with the District 
Visitation Summary and History for review. 
 
There were five (5) district visit completed during the months of June and July of 2019. 
There are three more visits scheduled in July 2019. We are pleased to report that 
Livermore Area, Hayward Area, Mt. Shasta, Dunsmuir, and Weed all received “Very Good” 
on their visitation review with only a few recommendations needed.  
 
The following is their individual evaluation: 
 
Livermore Area Recreation and Park District – June 18, 2019 
 
Livermore received a Very Good evaluation.   
 
Safety Committee – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Inspection Program – Very Good – no recommendation at this time. 
 
Screening and Review – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
ADA Implementation – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) - Very Good – no recommendations at this 
time. 
 
Waiver and Release – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Facility Use Agreement – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Parks and Facilities – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 

Page 136 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

 
Pools – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Entrance Medical Exam – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Job Descriptions – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Volunteers – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Life Safety – Very Good -no recommendations at this time. 
 
Hayward Area Recreation and Park District – June 20, 2019 
 
Hayward received a Very Good evaluation.   
 
Safety Committee – Good - recommended that they contact CAPRI to get signed up for 
the Target Solutions online training. 
 
Inspection Program – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Screening and Review – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
ADA Implementation – Very Good, no recommendations at this time. 
 
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) - Good.   
 
Waiver and Release – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Facility Use Agreement – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Parks and Facilities – Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Pools – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Entrance Medical Exam – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Job Descriptions – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Volunteers – Good – Hayward is improving to make sure each department keeps track of 

Page 137 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

all volunteers.  
 
Life Safety – Good – recommend conducting annual drills at least annually on evacuation 
plans. 
 
Mt. Shasta Recreation and Parks District – July 11, 2019 
 
Mt. Shasta received a Very Good evaluation.   
 
Safety Committee – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Inspection Program – Very Good – no recommendations at this time.  
 
Screening and Review – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
ADA Implementation – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) – Very Good – no recommendations at this 
time. 
 
Waiver and Release – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Facility Use Agreement – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Parks and Facilities – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Pools – N/A 
 
Entrance Medical Exam – Good. 
 
Job Descriptions –  Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Volunteers – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Life Safety – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Dunsmuir Recreation and Parks District – July 11, 2019 
 
Dunsmuir received a Very Good evaluation.   

Page 138 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

 
Safety Committee – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Inspection Program – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Screening and Review – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
ADA Implementation – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) – Very Good.  No recommendations at this 
time. 
 
Waiver and Release – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Facility Use Agreement – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Parks and Facilities – Very Good - no recommendations at this time.  
 
Pools – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Entrance Medical Exam – Good. 
 
Job Descriptions – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Volunteers – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Life Safety – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Weed Recreation and Parks District – July 12, 2019 
 
Weed received a Very Good evaluation.   
 
Safety Committee – Good. 
 
Inspection Program – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Screening and Review – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
ADA Implementation – Very Good – No recommendations at this time. 

Page 139 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

 
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) – Good. 
 
Waiver and Release – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Facility Use Agreement – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Parks and Facilities – Very Good - no recommendations at this time.  
 
Pools – Very Good – no recommendations at this time. 
 
Entrance Medical Exam – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Job Descriptions – Very Good - no recommendations at this time. 
 
Volunteers – The district currently does not have any volunteers. 
 
Life Safety – Very Good – No recommendations at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
None 

 

 

Page 140 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 10.2 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: CAPRI Office Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Staff is looking forward to hosting the Board of Directors at the CAPRI office in Citrus 
Heights. Some updates pertinent to the Office include: 
 

• Staff has closed its account with the local storage facility and moved all of the 
contents to the CAPRI Office.  This has resulted in a net savings of approximately 
$90 per month.  Staff will be reviewing the contents with the goal of identifying 
the records that can be saved electronically or otherwise discarded consistent with 
CAPRI Records Retention policies. 

• Executive Director Duarte recently attended a meeting of the office’s Property 
Owner’s Association and was elected Treasurer. 

• Office internet and phone systems have been updated and improved at a savings 
of approximately $50-100 per month. 

• Staff has been in discussions with commercial real estate agents relating to the 
future of CAPRI’s office. Discussions have included a potential sale of the office, 
potential purchase or rental of a new office, as well as leasing out the neighboring 
unit or a minor renovation.  Staff anticipates providing the Board with a full and 
complete update in September as to a recommended course of action. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
None. 

 

Page 141 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 10.3 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: CAPRI BOD Meeting Locations 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
In an effort to improve upon member outreach and better acquaint our members with 
CAPRI, Staff has investigated the feasibility of occasionally holding Board Meetings at the 
offices of member districts.  Historically, anywhere between 2-3 meetings per year are 
held at the CAPRI Office in Citrus Heights.  Staff is considering that 1 or 2 of those 
meetings instead take place offsite.  The first such offsite meeting is proposed to take 
place in September at the Arden Park District office near Sacramento.   
 
Staff would first look to identify locations convenient for travelling Board Members, but 
recognizes that any travel beyond the CAPRI office may impose an additional burden on 
our Board.  Staff welcomes any comments or suggestions from the Board as it relates to 
the locations of future meetings. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
None. 

 

Page 142 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 10.4 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: CAPRI FY 19-20 Final Premium Allocations 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Following the June 13, 2019 Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, Staff was able to 
receive final excess insurance premiums and calculate member premiums for the 19-20 
fiscal year.  Attached hereto, for the Board’s review, are the final figures for both the 
GL/Property and WC Programs. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• 19-20 Premium Allocations for GL/Property Program 
• 19-20 Premium Allocations for WC Program 
 

 

Page 143 of 161



2019-2020

 Contribution Schedule at $750,000 SIR
2019-2020 2019-2020 Safety Safety 2019-2020 2019-2020 First Second
Liab/Prop. Liab/Prop. Credit Credit Police Net Half Half 

District Premium Premium % Discount Discount Liability Allocation Billing Billing
   

(1) (2) (3) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)
Almanor 4,197 4,197$           15.00% 325$           -$       3,872.00 1,936.00 1,936.00
Ambrose 49,655 49,655$         11.25% 1,209$        -$       48,446.00 24,223.00 24,223.00
Arcade Creek 45,006 45,006$         15.00% 1,212$        -$       43,794.00 21,897.00 21,897.00
Arden Manor 16,489 16,489$         3.75% 287$           -$       16,202.00 8,101.00 8,101.00
Arden Park 18,648 18,648$         15.00% 1,374$        -$       17,274.00 8,637.00 8,637.00
Auburn Area 109,698 109,698$       15.00% 7,317$        -$       102,381.00 51,190.50 51,190.50
Bear Mountain 28,225 28,225$         15.00% 764$           -$       27,461.00 13,730.50 13,730.50
Bear River 6,565 6,565$           0.00% -$            -$       6,565.00 3,282.50 3,282.50
Beaumont-Cherry Valley 44,204 44,204$         15.00% 2,649$        -$       41,555.00 20,777.50 20,777.50
Belvedere-Tiburon 19,372 19,372$         0.00% -$            -$       19,372.00 9,686.00 9,686.00
Boulder Creek 11,224 11,224$         0.00% -$            -$       11,224.00 5,612.00 5,612.00
Button Willow 18,184 18,184$         0.00% -$            -$       18,184.00 9,092.00 9,092.00
CAPRI 8,029 8,029$           0.00% -$            -$       8,029.00 4,014.50 4,014.50
Carmichael 124,829 124,829$       15.00% 5,731$        -$       119,098.00 59,549.00 59,549.00
Central Plumas 12,285 12,285$         11.25% 508$           -$       11,777.00 5,888.50 5,888.50
Coalinga-Huron 54,896 54,896$         3.75% 636$           -$       54,260.00 27,130.00 27,130.00
Conejo 263,646 263,646$       15.00% 7,410$        -$       256,236.00 128,118.00 128,118.00
Cordova 305,001 305,001$       15.00% 12,926$      -$       292,075.00 146,037.50 146,037.50
Dunsmuir 9,454 9,454$           15.00% 325$           -$       9,129.00 4,564.50 4,564.50
Durham 30,824 30,824$         11.25% 1,101$        -$       29,723.00 14,861.50 14,861.50
Fair Oaks 76,408 76,408$         15.00% 4,116$        -$       72,292.00 36,146.00 36,146.00
Fulton-El Camino 76,223 76,223$         15.00% 5,152$        2,750$    73,821.00 36,910.50 36,910.50
Greater Vallejo 231,462 231,462$       15.00% 12,368$      -$       219,094.00 109,547.00 109,547.00
Hayward Area 719,922 719,922$       15.00% 49,514$      -$       670,408.00 335,204.00 335,204.00
Hesperia 132,381 132,381$       15.00% 6,986$        2,750$    128,145.00 64,072.50 64,072.50
Highlands 56,756 56,756$         15.00% 5,364$        -$       51,392.00 25,696.00 25,696.00
Honey Lake Valley Recre 10,709 10,709$         0.00% -$            -$       10,709.00 5,354.50 5,354.50
Isla Vista 32,881 32,881$         11.25% 2,185$        -$       30,696.00 15,348.00 15,348.00
Jurupa Area 91,302 91,302$         15.00% 3,890$        -$       87,412.00 43,706.00 43,706.00
Ladera 13,859 13,859$         15.00% 1,127$        -$       12,732.00 6,366.00 6,366.00
Lake Cuyamaca 26,614 26,614$         0.00% -$            -$       26,614.00 13,307.00 13,307.00

 

Page 144 of 161



2019-2020

 Contribution Schedule at $750,000 SIR

California Association For Parks and Recreation Indemnity
  

2019-2020 2019-2020 Safety Safety 2019-2020 2019-2020 First Second
Liab/Prop. Liab/Prop. Credit Credit Policy Net Half Half 

District Premium Premium % Discount Discount Liability Allocation Billing Billing
  

   

(1) (2) (3) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10)
La Selva 6,575 6,575$           15.00% 325$           -$       6,250.00 3,125.00 3,125.00
Livermore Area 443,742 443,742$       15.00% 36,689$      -$       407,053.00 203,526.50 203,526.50
McFarland 34,320 34,320$         0.00% -$            -$       34,320.00 17,160.00 17,160.00
Mendocino 34,102 34,102$         15.00% 4,457$        -$       29,645.00 14,822.50 14,822.50
Mission Oaks 76,775 76,775$         15.00% 5,401$        -$       71,374.00 35,687.00 35,687.00
Monte Rio 16,086 16,086$         15.00% 451$           -$       15,635.00 7,817.50 7,817.50
Mt. Shasta 25,278 25,278$         15.00% 1,107$        -$       24,171.00 12,085.50 12,085.50
North County 29,497 29,497$         0.00% -$            -$       29,497.00 14,748.50 14,748.50
North Highlands 67,549 67,549$         15.00% 2,565$        -$       64,984.00 32,492.00 32,492.00
North of the River 317,059 317,059$       15.00% 18,348$      -$       298,711.00 149,355.50 149,355.50
Orangevale 61,135 61,135$         15.00% 3,052$        -$       58,083.00 29,041.50 29,041.50
Paradise 56,412 56,412$         15.00% 2,952$        -$       53,460.00 26,730.00 26,730.00
Pleasant Hill 188,006 188,006$       15.00% 13,525$      -$       174,481.00 87,240.50 87,240.50
Pleasant Valley 152,006 152,006$       15.00% 9,805$        -$       142,201.00 71,100.50 71,100.50
Rancho Simi 535,460 535,460$       15.00% 32,467$      2,750$    505,743.00 252,871.50 252,871.50
Rim of the World 32,422 32,422$         0.00% -$            -$       32,422.00 16,211.00 16,211.00
Rio Linda 35,828 35,828$         7.50% 894$           -$       34,934.00 17,467.00 17,467.00
Russian River 8,659 8,659$           0.00% -$            -$       8,659.00 4,329.50 4,329.50
Shafter 12,652 12,652$         0.00% -$            -$       12,652.00 6,326.00 6,326.00
Silverado-Modjeska 9,838 9,838$           3.75% 123$           -$       9,715.00 4,857.50 4,857.50
Soledad-Mission 15,655 15,655$         0.00% -$            -$       15,655.00 7,827.50 7,827.50
Strawberry 34,499 34,499$         0.00% -$            -$       34,499.00 17,249.50 17,249.50
Sunrise 245,074 245,074$       15.00% 13,949$      -$       231,125.00 115,562.50 115,562.50
Tehachapi-Valley 34,263 34,263$         15.00% 1,729$        -$       32,534.00 16,267.00 16,267.00
Truckee-Donner 204,130 204,130$       15.00% 10,528$      -$       193,602.00 96,801.00 96,801.00
Tuolumne 5,619 5,619$           0.00% -$            -$       5,619.00 2,809.50 2,809.50
Valley-Wide 246,792 246,792$       15.00% 11,226$      -$       235,566.00 117,783.00 117,783.00
Wasco 23,030 23,030$         15.00% 832$           -$       22,198.00 11,099.00 11,099.00
Weed 26,569 26,569$         15.00% 674$           -$       25,895.00 12,947.50 12,947.50
Western Gateway 5,999 5,999$           0.00% -$            -$       5,999.00 2,999.50 2,999.50
West Side 86,271 86,271$         15.00% 3,954$        -$       82,317.00 41,158.50 41,158.50

Totals 5,720,249 5,720,250$     309,529$    8,250$    5,418,971 2,709,486 2,709,486

Page 145 of 161



CAPRI
Workers' Compensation

Billing Schedule 2019-2020

 Ambrose Recreation and Park District 22,473.00$              
Arcade Creek Recreation and Park District 19,308.00$              
Arden Manor Recreation and Park District 15,533.00$              
Arden Park Recreation and Park District 12,764.00$              
Auburn Area Recreation and Park District 135,450.00$            
Bear Mountain Recreation and Park District 11,790.00$              
Bear River Recreation & Park 1,200.00$                
Beaumont-Cherry 28,248.00$              
Belvedere-Tiburon 11,217.00$              
Boulder Creek 5,385.00$                
Buttonwillow 4,360.00$                
Carmichael Recreation and Park District 89,582.00$              
CAPRI 4,816.00$                
Central Plumas Recreation and Park District 4,165.00$                
Coalinga-Huron Recreation and Park District 29,765.00$              
Conejo Recrreation and Park District (Excess Coverage On 85,686.00$              
Cordova Recreation and Park District 173,460.00$            
Desert Recreation and Park District (Coachella) 184,614.00$            
Dunsmuir Recreation & Park 3,849.00$                
Durham Recreation and Park District 18,368.00$              
Fair Oaks Recreation and Park District 103,585.00$            
Fulton-El Camino Recreation and Park District 97,157.00$              
Greater Vallejo Recreation District 131,755.00$            
Hayward Area Recreation and Park District 925,619.00$            
Hesperia Recreation and Park District 126,548.00$            
Highlands Recreation District 43,792.00$              
Isla Vista Recreation and Park District 42,903.00$              
Jurupa Area Recreation and Park District 65,866.00$              
La Selva Beach 1,200.00$                
Ladera Recreation District 7,084.00$                
Lake Cuyamaca Recreation & Park District 27,032.00$              
Livermore Area Recreation and Park District 492,511.00$            
McFarland Recreation and Park District 37,044.00$              
Mendocino Coast Recreation and Park District (District) 13,027.00$              
Mendocino Coast Recreation and Park District (Star Center 42,093.00$              
Mission Oaks Recreation and Park District 57,593.00$              
Monte Rio 7,297.00$                
Mt. Shasta Recreation & Park 13,155.00$              
North Highlands Recreation and Park District 35,845.00$              
North of the River Recreation and Park District 378,304.00$            
Orangevale Recreation and Park District 37,252.00$              
Paradise Recreation and Park District 45,672.00$              
Pleasant Hill Recreation and Park District 138,206.00$            
Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District 239,969.00$            
Rancho Simi Recreation and Park District 709,665.00$            
Rio Linda Elverta Recreation and Park District 25,169.00$              
Russian River Recreation and Park District 6,607.00$                
Shafter Recreation and Park District 15,420.00$              
Soledad 8,237.00$                
Southgate Recreation & Park District 243,541.00$            
Strawberry Recreation District 28,276.00$              
Sunrise Recreation and Park District 163,930.00$            
Tehachapi Valley Recreation and Parks District 30,289.00$              
Truckee-Donner Recreation and Park District 180,372.00$            
Tuolumne Park & Recreation District 4,746.00$                
Valley-Wide Recreation and Park District 86,080.00$              
Wasco Recreation and Parks District 10,820.00$              
Weed Recreation and Park 15,924.00$              
Western Gateway 3,732.00$                
West Side Recreation and Park District 51,667.00$              

5,557,017.00           

Page 146 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 10.5 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: New Member GMs Update 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Moving forward, Staff will endeavor to keep the Board apprised of significant changes in 
the administration of our member districts. In the past several weeks, several districts have 
welcomed new administrators/general managers to their respective teams.  That includes 
the following: 
 
Kelley Parsons – Durham 
  
Alex Lopez – North County 
  
Kim Greene - Weed 
 
 
At least three Districts are also currently utilizing interim GMs, so we anticipate additional 
transitions in the near future and will continue to work to provide tools and resources 
necessary to ensure continued success of our pools. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 
None. 

 

Page 147 of 161



 
             Regular Board Meeting 

  

 
California Association for Park & Recreation Indemnity   

July 24, 2019 
 

       Agenda Item 10.6 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS 
 
SUBJECT: News Articles of Note 

  
 
BACKGROUND AND STATUS: 
 
Staff has collected recent articles and academic papers that relate to the business of CAPRI 
that may be of interest to the Board and/or the membership. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Information only. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIALS ATTACHED: 
 

• “California prepares for aftershocks, but big jolt not likely” – Associated Press; July 
7, 2019 

• “Domino’s Petitions Supreme Court for Review of Unfavorable Website 
Accessibility Decision” – JD Supra; June 2019 

•  “Gov. Gavin Newsom’s state budget earmarks millions to address housing issues, 
homeless crisis” – KABC News; July 1 2019 

• “’Sticker shock’ for California wildfire areas: Insurance rates doubled, policies 
dropped” – Sacramento Bee; July 18, 2019 

 

 

Page 148 of 161



California prepares for aftershocks, but 
big jolt not likely 

 JOHN ANTCZAK, DAISY NGUYEN and MARCIO JOSE SANCHEZ,Associated Press 51 minutes ago  

 
RIDGECREST, Calif. (AP) — Two major earthquakes that hit Southern California last week should 
be a warning to people nationwide to prepare for natural disasters, the state's governor said as 
officials expressed relief that the damage wasn't worse. 

Gov. Gavin Newsom said Saturday that governments must strengthen alert systems and building 
codes and that residents should ensure they know how to protect themselves during an earthquake. 

"It is a wake-up call for the rest of the state and other parts of the nation, frankly," Newsom said at a 
news conference on the state's efforts to help the region hit by earthquakes Thursday and Friday. 

Friday night's earthquake was the largest in Southern California in nearly 20 years. Officials have 
voiced concerns about the possibility of major aftershocks in the days and even months to come, 
though the chances have dwindled. 

No fatalities or major injuries were reported after the magnitude 7.1 quake, which jolted an area 
from Sacramento to Mexico and prompted the evacuation of the Navy's largest single landholding, 
Naval Air Weapons Station China Lake in the Mojave Desert. 

Page 149 of 161

http://www.ap.org/


The quake was centered 11 miles (18 kilometers) from Ridgecrest, the same area of the desert 
where a magnitude 6.4 temblor hit Thursday. It left behind cracked and burned buildings, broken 
roads, obstructed railroad tracks and leaking water and gas lines. 

The damage wasn't worse largely because of how remote the area is, but Newsom cautioned after 
touring Ridgecrest that "it's deceiving, earthquake damage. You don't notice it at first." 

The Democratic governor estimated the damage at more than $100 million and said President 
Donald Trump called him to offer federal support. 

"He's committed in the long haul, the long run, to help support the rebuilding efforts," Newsom said 
of Trump. 

Only 28,000 people live in the Ridgecrest area, which is sandwiched between more populated areas 
of Southern California and Clark County, where Las Vegas is located. Seismologists warned that 
the area could see up to 30,000 aftershocks over the next six months, though many of those will be 
too small for people to notice. 

April Hamlin said she was "already on edge" when the second quake rattled her Ridgecrest home. 
She and her three kids initially thought it was another aftershock. 

"But it just kept on intensifying," Hamlin said. "The TV went over, hanging by the cord. We heard it 
break. We heard glass breakage in the other rooms, but all we could do was stay where we were 
until it stopped." 

With the possibility of aftershocks and temperatures expected to reach 100 degrees Fahrenheit (38 
Celsius) over the next several days, officials were taking precautions. 

The California National Guard was sending 200 troops, logistical support and aircraft, Maj. Gen. 
David Baldwin said. The Pentagon had been notified, and the entire California Military Department 
was on alert, he said. 

Naval Air Weapons Station China Lake said in a Facebook post that nonessential workers were 
evacuated and operations halted. The epicenters of both quakes were on the base, and officials 
said they were assessing damage. 

Officials said most employees live off the base and in Ridgecrest, but they authorized the 
evacuation so those who live on base can be eligible for reimbursements. 

The California Office of Emergency Services brought in cots, water and meals and set up cooling 
centers in the region, Director Mark Ghilarducci said. 

Highway officials shut down a 30-mile (48-kilometer) section of State Route 178 between Ridgecrest 
and the town of Trona, southwest of Death Valley, because of a rockslide and severe cracking. It 
temporarily cut off Trona, a town of about 2,000 people. 

Crews worked through the night to patch the roadway, but it remained rough and uneven, California 
Department of Transportation spokeswoman Christine Knadler said. 

Ron Mikulaco, 51, and his nephew, 23-year-old Brad Fernandez, drove up about 170 miles (274 
kilometers) from Huntington Beach to look at the highway's cracks Saturday. Mikulaco, an amateur 
geologist, wanted to show his nephew "the power of Mother Nature." They had the epicenter's 
latitude and longitude coordinates ready. 

Page 150 of 161



"We put that in the GPS, and we'll get as close as we can," Fernandez said. 

In Ridgecrest, fire and police officials said they were initially swamped by calls for medical and 
ambulance service. But Police Chief Jed McLaughlin said there was "nothing but minor injuries such 
as cuts and bruises, by the grace of God." 

Two building fires — one involving a mobile home — were quickly doused, McLaughlin said, and 
natural gas lines where leaks were reported were shut off. 

When asked to describe what he has been going through in the past two days, the chief said: "Grief, 
shock and then, for me, pride in what I've seen from here, my people. It's been a vast range of 
emotions, and I think the whole community's going through that." 

In Trona, considered the gateway to Death Valley, fire officials said up to 50 structures were 
damaged. 

San Bernardino County Supervisor Robert Lovingood said FEMA delivered a tractor-trailer full of 
bottled water because of damage to water lines. Newsom declared a state of emergency for the 
county. 

Julia Doss, who maintains the Trona Neighborhood Watch page on Facebook, said the only food 
store in town is a Family Dollar store that was shuttered Saturday. 

"The only way to get food is to drive to Ridgecrest, and with only three gas stations in town, I'm 
worried we may soon run out of fuel," Doss said. 

Antoun Abdullatif, 59, owns liquor stores and other businesses in Ridgecrest and Trona. 

"I would say 70% of my inventory is on the floor, broken," he said. "Every time you sweep, and you 
put stuff in the dust bin, you're putting $200 in the trash." 

Friday's quake probably ruptured along about 25 miles (40 kilometers) of fault line and was part of a 
continuing sequence, said Lucy Jones, a seismologist at the California Institute of Technology and a 
former science adviser at the U.S. Geological Survey. 

The seismic activity is unlikely to affect fault lines outside the area, Jones said, noting that the 
gigantic San Andreas Fault is far away. 

On Sunday, the U.S. Geological Survey predicted just a 1% chance of another magnitude 7 or 
higher earthquake in the next week, and a rising possibility of no magnitude 6 quakes. 

___ 

 

https://www.yahoo.com/news/california-governor-says-earthquakes-wakeup-043826781.html 

Page 151 of 161

https://www.yahoo.com/news/california-governor-says-earthquakes-wakeup-043826781.html


Domino’s Petitions Supreme Court for 
Review of Unfavorable Website 

Accessibility Decision 
  
 

Domino’s Pizza LLC has submitted a petition asking the U.S. Supreme 
Court to review and reverse a decision from the Ninth Circuit Court of 
Appeals that allowed a website accessibility case to proceed against 
Domino’s. The question presented to the Supreme Court by Domino’s 
is“[w]hether Title III of the ADA requires a website or mobile application that 
offers goods or services to the public to satisfy discrete accessibility 
requirements with respect to individuals with disabilities.” Domino’s Pizza 
LLC v. Guillermo Robles, Petition for a Writ of Certiorari, at 2. 

As we previously reported, in June 2019, the Ninth Circuit held in Robles v. 
Domino’s Pizza, LLC, that the ADA applies to the Domino’s website and 
mobile application, rejecting the due process and primary jurisdiction 
arguments that had led the district court to stay the action. 

Title III of the ADA applies to “physical places of public 
accommodation.”   42 U.S.C. § 12182(a).  Circuit Courts are split over 
whether the ADA thus applies to websites, with some courts holding that it 
applies to all websites that offer goods and services to the public, and other 
courts holding that it only applies to websites with a nexus to a physical 
location open to the public. 

In its Domino’s decision, the Ninth Circuit  continued to follow the rule it had 
established in prior cases – that a public accommodation under Title III must 
be or have a connection to a physical location – “reinforcing the existing 
circuit split.”  (Petition at 16.)  Domino’s urges the Court to take up the case 
to resolve that split. 

The petition argues that the Ninth Circuit’s Domino’s decision took the issue 
further, holding that since physical restaurants are public accommodations, 
“each method of ordering a pizza, in isolation, must be accessible to 
customers with disabilities. That holding effectively treated Domino’s 
website and app as standalone public accommodations that must 
themselves comply with Title III.”   (Id. at 16.) 

Page 152 of 161

https://retaillawbclp.com/ninth-circuit-issues-important-decision-in-dominos-website-accessibility-action/


The petition also argues that it would be a violation of Domino’s due process 
rights to hold it liable for the inaccessibility of its website or mobile app, 
noting that “Congress legislated at length and in hyper-specific detail about 
which physical places must be accessible, and how those ‘places of public 
accommodation’ can ensure accessibility,” but that “Title III says nothing 
about websites or applications on smart phones.” (Id. at 14.) 

As previously reported , the Department of Justice initiated rulemaking 
concerning website accessibility in 2010, but still had not issued regulations 
seven years later, and abandoned the effort in 2017.  The petition states 
that “in the face of this uncertainty, plaintiffs have stepped in to fill the void,” 
and asserts that in 2018 alone, litigants filed over 2,250 federal lawsuits 
asserting ADA violations based on website inaccessibility, nearly tripling the 
number in 2017.  (Id. at 15.)  “Left undisturbed, the Ninth Circuit’s decision 
would turn that flood of litigation into a tsunami,” the petition states.  (Id. at 
16.) 

Robles has 30 days to file a response to the petition, after which Domino’s 
will file a reply. The Supreme Court generally acts on a petition within six 
weeks. 

Source: https://www.jdsupra.com/legalnews/domino-s-petitions-supreme-court-for-40755/ 

Page 153 of 161

https://www.jdsupra.com/legalnews/domino-s-petitions-supreme-court-for-40755/


Gov. Gavin Newsom's state budget 
earmarks millions to address housing 
issues, homeless crisis 
By Marc Brown 
Monday, July 1, 2019 
SACRAMENTO, Calif. (KABC) -- Gov. Gavin Newsom signed his first 
California state budget, a $214.8 billion plan to expand healthcare, 
increase spending on education and address the housing and the 
homeless crisis. It's the largest budget in state history. 
 
When ABC7's Marc Brown sat down for an interview with Newsom, he 
found the governor was eager to talk about California's homeless 
crisis. 
 
He says for too long, the state has left it up to local governments to do 
all the heavy lifting, but he says that's about to change with a $1 billion 
in new funding that'll be parceled out to cities and counties to attack 
the problem of homelessness. 
 
The additional funding includes an allocation for Los Angeles city and 
county -- an additional $250 million. 
 
RELATED: Gov. Gavin Newsom reveals how much money 
L.A. will get to combat the homeless crisis 
 
"We're in the game. I don't want to over promise here, this is stubborn 
stuff. Give us the next few years to work out new models of local 
accountability and engagement," Newsom said. "You saw what I did 
on this budget on housing." 
 
The new state budget includes $1.75 billion for the construction of 
new homes. It's part of the governor's plan to build 3.5 million new 
homes across the state by 2025. 

Page 154 of 161

https://abc7.com/about/newsteam/marc-brown
https://abc7.com/ca-budget-plans-released-how-much-will-la-get-to-combat-homelessness/5370470/
https://abc7.com/ca-budget-plans-released-how-much-will-la-get-to-combat-homelessness/5370470/


 
More homes, the theory goes, means more affordable homes and fewer 
homeless people. 
 
Part of Newsom's plan is not without controversy, though. A new law 
requires cities to plan for new housing, and Newsom says he'll sue 
cities that don't. 
 
"If cities aren't producing housing, we'll sue them. Forgive me...I don't 
want to be the tough guy, but with all due respect, places like 
Huntington Beach that thumb their nose at the law and don't do their 
part to help the larger whole, we're going to hold them accountable," 
Newsom said. 
 
When asked whether he understands the frustration of people in 
Southern California, who voted themselves a tax increase to address 
the homeless crisis only to see the homeless population go up, he said: 
 
"You have a kid on a stroller, you want to walk down the street, and 
you can't. You go, 'What the hell happened to my city? What happened 
to my state, what the hell happened to my country? They just raised 
my taxes and it's getting worse. Who's running this place?' I get that 
frustration. We all get it," he said. 
 
But some taxpayers may be frustrated by another new provision in 
state law. It'll make it harder for people to use environmental 
regulations to fight the construction of new homeless shelters in their 
neighborhoods. It's a carrot-and-stick approach. An infusion of state 
money is the carrot and requiring local governments and residents to 
do their part is the stick. 
 
"If you're looking for City Hall to solve it, you're going to be left 
wanting. It's all about responsibilities," he said. "You can't live a good 
life in an unjust society, Aristotle said that. All of us have a role to play, 
all of us should recognize our fate as tied to the fate of others." 

Page 155 of 161



‘Sticker shock’ for California wildfire areas: 
Insurance rates doubled, policies dropped 
Placer County resident Jennifer Burt was given notice that her home insurance 
carrier is dropping her due to fire risk in her area. She talks about the extra measures 
she's to taken to keep her home safe from wildfires on Monday, July 15, 2019. 
BY AUTUMN PAYNE 

Jennifer Burt knows she lives in a fire-prone community. That’s why she’s done everything she 
can to fire-proof her home in Meadow Vista, in the bushy, densely wooded Placer County 
foothills, even installing a sprinkler system on the roof. 

Yet a few weeks ago, her insurance carrier — Lloyd’s of London, known for insuring high-risk 
properties — told her it was declining to renew her homeowners’ policy. Lloyd’s also dropped 
coverage on two rental properties Burt owns in Graeagle, a heavily forested community 
northwest of Truckee. 

Burt was already paying a lot for insurance — $6,300 a year for the three homes — and now 
fears that her premiums could double or triple as she shops for replacement coverage. Rising 
premiums are also hurting her livelihood as a real state agent: Burt lost a sale in Colfax recently 
because the buyers couldn’t find insurance for less than $6,900, and their lender backed out of 
the deal. 

 “It prevented them from purchasing a home in California,” Burt said. “I get so frustrated that the 
insurance commissioner won’t do anything. It’s reaching a point where it’s a daily conversation 
in my office as to whether insurance rates are going to kill real estate in California.” 

Two consecutive disastrous wildfire seasons have created a budding insurance crisis for 
thousands of Californians who live in and around fire-prone areas. Stung by $24 billion in losses, 
insurers are imposing rate hikes or dumping customers altogether, leaving homeowners to seek 
replacement policies that can be two or three times as expensive. 

“It’s really sticker shock for people to see their homeowners’ (premium) go from $1,200 to 
$3,600,” said Richard Harris of Harris Insurance Services, an independent agency in Grass 
Valley. “They can’t afford these increases, and they leave crying. We can’t help them. You can 
only have so many people leaving your office crying.” 

Page 156 of 161

mailto:apayne@sacbee.com?subject=She%20was%20dropped%20by%20her%20home%20insurer%20%E2%80%93%20even%20after%20this%20unusual%20step%20to%20stop%20wildfires


State officials know they have a problem on their hands, though lax insurance industry reporting 
requirements make it difficult to determine just how widespread it is. A task force advising Gov. 
Gavin Newsom and the Legislature reported in June that homeowners’ insurance costs at least 50 
percent more in wildfire zones than elsewhere. 

“I wouldn’t say it’s crisis mode yet but it’s definitely a different story for people living in a high-
risk area,” Insurance Commissioner Ricardo Lara said in an interview. “We need to take pro-
active steps to protect our consumers.” 

Lara said he’s working with lawmakers to enact a series of reforms later this year, including 
guarantees that insurers will renew policies in communities that have “hardened” homes and 
taken other steps to reduce fire risks. He also favors a proposal by the legislative task force to 
create state subsidies for low-income people already living inside the fire zones, which tend to be 
rural and struggling economically. 

“There’s this misconception about folks living in the (fire areas), especially in Southern 
California — people think there are these multimillion-dollar homes in Malibu,” he said. 

LIMITED INSURANCE DATA 

Lara acknowledged more data is needed to better understand the scale of the problem. Carriers 
aren’t required to tell the state Department of Insurance when they drop a customer. The 
department does have detailed records on company rate hikes, but the agency has hasn’t used 
them to calculate an overall average of how fast prices are growing in fire areas, nor has it 
conducted an analysis that would show which communities are being hardest hit by the mounting 
insurance crisis. 

Lara’s staff said some of that work is underway, and he’s having the department start calculating 
overall trends in premiums. He said his office doesn’t have the legal authority to force insurers to 
notify his department about non-renewals. 

But a Bee review of department records, industry statistics and interviews with insurance experts 
shows that the hardships are spreading, especially in rural California, and thousands of 
Californians have had to seek more expensive coverage. More than a dozen homeowners from 
the Yosemite area to the Oregon border told The Bee and McClatchy they’ve been blindsided by 
policy cancellations and rate hikes in the past few months. 

Page 157 of 161

http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/20190618-Commission_on_Catastrophic_Wildfire_Report_FINAL_for_transmittal.pdf
http://www.opr.ca.gov/docs/20190618-Commission_on_Catastrophic_Wildfire_Report_FINAL_for_transmittal.pdf
https://www.modbee.com/news/local/article232609147.html


Perhaps the most telling: The Department of Insurance received 451 complaints about 
cancellations and premiums from customers in high-risk fire zones last year, according to 
department records provided to The Bee under a California Public Records Act request. In 2010 
those complaints numbered just 95. 

Insurers have complaints of their own. Homeowners’ coverage, an $8 billion-a-year business in 
California, has become an unmitigated disaster for carriers: For every $1 they collected in 
premiums from Californians last year, they paid $1.70 in claims, according to data collected by 
the Department of Insurance. 

At the same time, insurers are facing rate hikes from their own carriers, known as re-insurers. 
But they’re unable to pass those higher costs onto homeowners. That puts further pressure on 
them to reduce the amount of coverage they sell in fire zones, industry officials say. 

Allstate Insurance Group, the state’s sixth-largest seller of homeowners’ coverage, announced in 
December that it has cut its California homeowners’ business in half over the past decade. The 
insurer reported $529 million in losses from last fall’s Camp Fire and the Southern California 
Woolsey Fire. 

Sacramento insurance lobbyist Rex Frazier said it’s little wonder that carriers are backing away. 
Frazier, president of the Personal Insurance Federation of California, said insurance companies 
have been subjected to “a decade of price suppression” that’s left them unable to fully recoup the 
cost of doing business in the fire-prone state. 

“Is this really the time that a bunch of companies are going to rush into high-risk fire areas?” he 
said. 

Newsom’s wildfire panel said insurance in the fire zones hasn’t reached the emergency stage, 
like it did after the industry halted all sales of earthquake coverage following the 1994 
Northridge quake. That led to creation of a state-run insurer called the California Earthquake 
Authority. Its policies are considered expensive and can double the cost of insuring a home. 

About 98 percent of Californians still get homeowners’ coverage from State Farm, Farmers and 
other traditional insurers, whose rates are regulated by the Department of Insurance. Coverage is 
still a good deal for most: The average policy cost $1,000 a year in 2016, the latest figures 
available from the Insurance Information Institute. The U.S. average was $1,192 while the most 
expensive state was hurricane-prone Louisiana, at $1,967. 

Page 158 of 161

https://www.allstatenewsroom.com/news/allstate-announces-impact-of-california-wildfires/
https://www.latimes.com/business/lazarus/la-fi-lazarus-earthquake-insurance-20190709-story.html


‘INSURER OF LAST RESORT’ 

Those averages are of little comfort to Renee Asmus. 

Asmus has lived for a quarter century in one of California’s most fire-prone communities, on a 
10-acre spread outside Nevada City. She’s been zealous about clearing the brush and trees 
around her home to tamp down the risk. 

Still, that didn’t prevent her longtime insurer, CSAA Insurance Group, from notifying her 
recently that it was canceling her homeowners’ coverage, forcing her to begin shopping furiously 
for a new policy, she said. 

“They all say, ‘No, we’re not going to insure you. There’s not a chance we would insure you,’ ’’ 
Asmus said. “I can’t afford to move. I’m deeply rooted here. I have children and grandchildren 
and a life here.” 

After more than two-dozen phone calls, the 61-year-old Asmus said she found some relief the 
other day: An agent said she might be able to get insurance for around $2,950 a year. Most of the 
coverage would be supplied by an organization called the California FAIR Plan — the state’s 
“insurer of last resort.” 

“All of a sudden it’s jacked up; it’s just outrageous,” said Asmus, who was paying $1,200 a little 
more than a year ago. “But I realize that other people are paying a lot more than I am.” 

CSAA spokesman Paul Araquistain said: “After careful review of our exposure in Northern 
California, we are non-renewing a very small percentage of insurance policies with the highest 
risk. Non-renewals are being handled with great care and with enough advance notice to allow 
people time to find alternative coverage.” He said the company wouldn’t comment on individual 
policies. 

Insurers say growing wildfire risks leave them little choice but to curtail their policy sales. 

“It’s time to address the impact that more severe weather is having on Americans instead of 
fighting about climate change,” Allstate Chief Executive Tom Wilson said in announcing its 
pullback from California. “It is now time to come up with longer term solutions, such as ensuring 
power lines are properly maintained, homes have natural fire barriers and building codes reflect 
increased severe weather.” 

Page 159 of 161

https://www.sacbee.com/news/state/california/fires/article227589484.html


The Department of Insurance has granted 65 rate increases to mainstream homeowners’ insurers 
since January 2018, including such big names as Farmers, State Farm, Travelers and Nationwide. 

Most of the increases have been for an average less than 7 percent. But that doesn’t tell the 
whole story of what’s happening in fire zones. More and more companies are canceling policies, 
putting homeowners at the mercy of runaway rates as they seek new coverage. 

When homeowners can no longer get insurance from traditional carriers like CSAA, they have to 
reach out to “surplus” companies like Lloyd’s of London, whose rates aren’t regulated. 

If all else fails, they go to the California FAIR Plan. The FAIR Plan, created by the California 
Legislature when insurers abandoned inner cities following the 1960s riots, offers bare-bones 
coverage that doesn’t include theft or liability insurance. It isn’t subsidized by the state. FAIR 
Plan rates are regulated, but with fewer limitations compared to the traditional insurers. 

Bottom line: Homeowners who get dropped by traditional carriers can wind up paying double or 
triple for their replacement coverage. 

Their ranks are growing. The number of homeowners in fire-prone areas getting coverage from 
the FAIR Plan has increased from 22,397 to 33,898 in the same time period, according to the 
Department of Insurance. The FAIR Plan imposed a 20 percent rate hike in April, with the brunt 
of the increases falling on homeowners in fire areas, and plans another double-digit increase next 
year, the plan’s president Anneliese Jivan told The Bee. 

Surplus carriers have seen their business expand, too, from 42,298 policies sold in 2014 to 
69,347 last year, according to the Surplus Line Association of California. Sales are booming in 
fire-prone communities: In Sonora, the number of policies tripled from 331 in 2014 to 1,078 last 
year. In Placerville, sales jumped from 252 in 2014 to 727 last year. Sales nearly quadrupled in 
Groveland over the same time period, from 126 in 2014 to 474 in 2018. 

Yet even some of the surplus companies, which tend to take on the riskiest policies, are backing 
away from some California customers. 

“They look at us as a catastrophic state,” said Harris, the insurance agent. “It’s all because of the 
Paradise fire.” 

Page 160 of 161



PROBLEMS IN PARADISE 

Paradise residents Colleen and Kevin Jones can attest to the chaos gripping the insurance market. 
Last year they learned Nationwide Corp. was going to cancel their policy effective Nov. 15. 

The Camp Fire struck exactly a week before the cancellation took hold, and Nationwide paid 
them $105,000 for the damage to their home. 

Now their new insurer, Lloyd’s of London, has recently told the Joneses it will cancel their 
policy this fall. (Officials with Lloyd’s couldn’t be reached for comment). The Joneses are now 
getting quotes ranging from $3,000 to $10,000. 

They still haven’t found replacement coverage at prices they consider reasonable. Colleen Jones 
worries insurance problems will hamper Paradise’s ability to recover from the fire that destroyed 
most of the town. 

“How is it possible that all these insurance companies can just say, ‘No, we can’t insure you,’ ” 
Colleen Jones said. “I mean everybody — everybody — is having a huge problem now getting 
insurance. Now people are wanting to rebuild, but they can’t get the insurance, so what’s going 
to happen to Paradise? Everybody who lives here, we’re all dependent on insurance companies 
now.” 

The Camp Fire killed 85 people, more than any other wildfire in California history. It also 
claimed one additional victim: Merced Property & Casualty, a small carrier that folded under the 
weight of roughly $100 million in claims from the Paradise disaster. 

Brad Roeber, who operates the California Insurance Guarantee Association, said his industry-
supported organization has paid “the lion’s share” of claims in full. But about 30 of the 200 
claims exceed the state-mandated $500,000 cap and won’t get paid in full. 

Merced Property’s demise has affected homeowners elsewhere. Harris had coverage on his home 
in Alta Sierra, south of Grass Valley, with the Merced company. Now a customer of the FAIR 
Plan, the insurance agent is paying about $3,000 a year, including the money he’s spending to 
cover theft and other risks not included in the FAIR policy. 

That’s nearly triple what he paid Merced before it collapsed. 

“They were a great company,” Harris said. “It was really sad to see.” 

Page 161 of 161

https://www.sacbee.com/news/state/california/fires/article222563185.html

	CAPRI Agenda_07-24-19 Draft v1
	Agenda Packet Final
	Telephonic BOD Minutes_06-13-19 Draft_07-17-19
	6.2 - LAIF Regular Statement 06 30 19
	8.1 - WC Program Review & Update
	Agenda Item 8.1
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: WC Program Review & Update

	8.1(A) - 2019 Trending Report CAPRI
	Slide Number 1
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019
	Trending Report: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Fiscal Year 2014-2019

	8.1(B) - CAPRI WC Claims by Fiscal Year and Month
	Chart

	8.1(C) - Claims Management Flowchart
	8.1(D) - CAPRI WC Claims Management Policy
	8.2 - MPN Participation Review
	Agenda Item 8.2
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: MPN Participation Review

	8.2(A) - Mendocino - Request to opt out 05 16 19
	8.2(B) - Central Plumas- RequestforexemptionCAPRI
	8.3 - WC Claims Management Kit Review
	Agenda Item 8.3
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Claims Management Manual Review

	8.3(A) CAPRI WC Claims Management Manual
	WC Claims Manual Cover
	��Workers’ Compensation �Claims Management Manual�

	8.3(A) - Workers' Comp Cover Page and Table of Contents for Manual
	I. CAPRI Workers’ Compensation Claims Management Summary  1
	II. CAPRI WC Claims Management Flow Chart     2
	III. What To Do When an Injury Occurs
	A. Filling out the 5020        3
	i. How to Request 5020/ First Report Access    4
	ii. Sample 5020 Form        5

	B. Filling out the DWC-1 Form       6
	i. Sample Workers’ Compensation Claim Form (DWC-1)    7-9


	IV. Frequently Asked Questions        10-16
	V. Glossary of Terms         17-19
	VI. Required Forms/Notices for All Employees
	A. New Employees
	i. Introduction         20
	ii. Sample York New Employee Pamphlet     21-22

	B. Posting Notice Instructions
	i. Introduction         23
	ii. Sample Notice to Employees – Injuries Caused by Work  24
	iii. Sample Notice to Employees – Injuries Caused by Work (Spanish) 25

	C. Employee’s Designation for All Employees
	i. Introduction         26
	ii. Sample Employee’s Designation of Personal Physician Notice  27
	iii. Sample Pre-Injury Personal Physician Pre-Designation for   28-31
	Work Related Injuries Form



	8.3(A) - Workers Comp 2019 CAPRI Claims Reporting Guideline 7-24-19 PDF

	8.4 - NPA Return to Work Services Program Review
	Agenda Item 8.4
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: NPA Return-To-Work Services Program Review

	8.4(A) - CAPRI Board Members Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Return-to-Work Specialists
	The OUR System® is…
	OUR System® Benefits
	 ��BRIDGE ASSIGNMENTS 
	Wish List
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	OUR SYSTEM® +�Placement Administration Team (PAT)
	CAPRI Annual RTW Savings
	Days in Modified duty & Days to U&C
	Claim Counts & Modified Duty Rate

	8.5 - WC Premium Allocation Formula Review
	Agenda Item 8.5
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: WC Premium Allocation Formula Review

	8.6 - Member Notice of Intent to Withdraw from WC Program
	Agenda Item 8.6
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Member Notice of Intent to Withdraw from WC Program

	8.6(A) - ARD Letter re Intent to Withdraw 070819
	8.7 - ADA Compliance Assessment Program Proposal Review
	Agenda Item 8.7
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: ADA Compliance Assessment Program Proposal Review

	8.8 - Consideration of Contract Extension with Gilbert & Associates
	Agenda Item 8.8
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Consideration of Contract Extension with Gilbert & Associates

	8.8(A) - Proposed Gilbert & Associates Contract
	8.9 - Resolution No. 2-2019 Name Update
	Agenda Item 8.9
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Resolution No. 2-2019 – Name Update

	8.9(A) - Resolution 2-2019
	8.10 Proposed 2019-2020 Budget Review
	Agenda Item 8.10
	DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
	SUBJECT: Proposed 2019-2020 Budget Review

	8.10(A) 2019-2020 Third Draft Budget 7.10.19
	Total Budget
	Salaries and Benefits

	9.1 - Investment Status Reports
	Agenda Item 9.1
	SPECIAL REPORTS
	SUBJECT: Investment Status Reports

	9.1(A) - 6-30-19 CAPRI -Quarterly Investment Performance Report from PFM FINAL
	CAPRI OUTLOOK.pdf
	Slide Number 3


	9.2 - Insurance Market Update
	Agenda Item 9.2
	SPECIAL REPORTS
	SUBJECT: Insurance Market Update

	10.1 - District Visit Update
	Agenda Item 10.1
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: District Visits Update

	10.2 - CAPRI Office Update
	Agenda Item 10.2
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: CAPRI Office Update

	10.3 - CAPRI BOD Meeting Locations
	Agenda Item 10.3
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: CAPRI BOD Meeting Locations

	10.4 - CAPRI FY 19-20 Final Premium Allocations
	Agenda Item 10.4
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: CAPRI FY 19-20 Final Premium Allocations

	10.4(A) - 2019-2020 CAPRI Liability Premium Allocation
	10.4(B) - Final 2019-2020 WC Allocation Formula 70 CL with 35-20 cap 06 26 19
	10.5 - New Member GMs Update
	Agenda Item 10.5
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: New Member GMs Update

	10.6 - News Articles of Note
	Agenda Item 10.6
	EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/ STAFF REPORTS
	SUBJECT: News Articles of Note

	10.6(A) - California prepares for aftershocks
	California prepares for aftershocks, but big jolt not likely

	10.6(B) Domino's Petitions SC re ADA case
	Domino’s Petitions Supreme Court for Review of Unfavorable Website Accessibility Decision

	10.6(C) - Newsom Budget
	Gov. Gavin Newsom's state budget earmarks millions to address housing issues, homeless crisis

	10.6(D) - Sticker Shock
	‘Sticker shock’ for California wildfire areas: Insurance rates doubled, policies dropped
	LIMITED INSURANCE DATA
	‘INSURER OF LAST RESORT’
	PROBLEMS IN PARADISE





